Agenda ltem 1

SOUTH DAKOTA

STATE BOARD OF TECHNICAL PROFESSIONS
Board Minutes

Of the regular meeting Friday, September 23, 2016
in the Board Office in Clock Tower Plaza,
2525 W. Main St., Suite 211; Rapid City, SD

The South Dakota State Board of Technical Professions held its regular meeting on Friday, September 23,
2016 in its Board Room; Clock Tower Plaza, Rapid City, South Dakota. Chairman Steven Williams presided.

Chairman Williams called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

The following Board members were present: Chairman Steve Williams, Secretary Steve Thingelstad, Mike
Albertson, Dennis Micko, and Jeffrey Nelson. Board member Drake Olson attended the meeting by phone.
Others present were guests Board Attorney Ed Carpenter, John Riker AlA South Dakota Advocacy, and staff
members Kathryn Patterson, Tamara Moore, and Susan Neuf. Deputy Secretary of Labor Tom Hart and Staff
Attorney Graham Oey also attended by phone. Vice Chairman Steve Peters was not in attendance.

Chairman Willjas

,_ s called for a motion to take the Board into Executive Sessmn at 8:32 a. m to dtscuss the
results of the ‘ ' T

armg_ eld August : 2"'2016-3-on Case 09- 06

Mot*-"‘ffn By Nels seconded by Mlcko that pursuant to SDCL 1- 25-2(3) the Board will' 'o into

Neuf left th room durin ':he Executlve Sessnon

Executlve .___::,sswn ende___,_‘,'at o 28_ am. Board Attorney Ed Carpenter rleft the meeting at 9:28 a. m
Board memb’ Ibertson guest John Riker, and staff returned to the meetlng

The Board meetmg 'resumed at 9 29 a.m.

Motion: By Thingelstad, seconded by Nelson to take no action on Case 09-06 at this time.
Action: 4-0 AYE (Nelson, Olson, Thingelstad, and Williams), Taken by roll call. Albertson and Micko
abstained.

Agenda items:
« 1) Approval of July 15, 2016 Minutes (Motion)
2) Approval of vouchers since last meeting (Motion)
3) Activities report ending August, Review of Deposits (FYI
4) Investigation reports
5) Old Business
6) New Business
7) PDH Audits (Motion)
8) Approval of passing Examinees (Appendix A, Motion)
9) Approval to take the NCEES Examinations as available (Appendix B, Motion)
10} Approval of applicants by examination; AR {(Appendix C, Motion})
11} Approval of Comity applications (Appendix D, Motion
12) Approval of Business applications {Appendix E, Motion)
13} Second Review of Comity application (Appendix F_Motion
14) Annual, zone, committee meeting reports & upcoming meetings
15) Correspondence

s & & 8 @ & =& & & 8 6 =5 s @




e 16) Future board meeting schedule

17) Adjournment (Motion)

AGENDA ITEM #1 APPROVAL OF JULY 15, 2016 BOARD MEETING MINUTES (MOTION)

Motion: By Micko, seconded by Thingelstad for approval of July 15, 2016 Board Mesting Minutes.
Action: 6-0 AYE (Atbertson, Micko, Nelson, Olson, Thingelstad, Williams) Taken by roll cali,

AGENDA ITEM #2 APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS SINCE LAST MEETING (MOTION})

Motion: By Micko, seconded by Nelson for approval of vouchers since last meeting.
Action: 6-0 AYE (Albertson, Micko, Nelson, Oison, Thingelstad, Williams) Taken by roll call.

AGENDA ITEM #3 ACTIVITES REPORT ENDING AUGUST, 2016, REVIEW OF DEPOSITS (FY1)

The Board discussed activities report endlng August 2016, conducted a review of cleposn:s and found
everythmg to be.in good order. _

AGENDA [T EM #4 INVEST!GATION REPORTS

Case:09-06 Competenc. and Professaonal Condu L= Results of Hearing held Aug. 29 2016

Case 15-03

Case 15-05 Practloe without CoA "‘_VPE Consent‘agree ent sent

Case 1 509 . Busmess Enttty al!owmg unhcensed practl?
ounsel for feview. .

o Response received, sent to tegal

Lack of re;iﬁrting discibﬁﬁe - PE - Under review by investigative committee

AGENDA ITEM #5 OLD BUSINESS

Action ltems - reports

ltem 1 - Update Building Officials Guide; Update info for posting to website. Draft presented to SD
Building Officials on July 21, 2016 for review; draft disseminated for board review. In progress.

ltem 2 - Outreach to association of counties, county commissioners, and/or rural permitting agents;
Pursue outreach to benefit from Board knowledge with contact to be made upon completion of updated
Building Officials Guide. In progress.

item 3 - Rewrite of Petroleum Release Exam; Update with new references; new questions; and
separate exam for Assessor/Remediator. SD Association of Environmental Professionals offered to
help with re-write. In progress.

Item 4 - Use of Board reserve funds. Currently researching how o set up and award scholarships and
researching companies to provide bids on upgrade of the Board's database. Purchase of iPads made
for Board use during meetings.

ltem 5 - Update of DLR Website and BTP Website. In progress. Completion is projected for December
2016.

Item 6 - Update of Administrative Rules to allow for CBT of Principles of Surveying Exam. In progress.
Item 7 - Research hiring of half time investigators - one East River and one West River. In progress.



NCEES - MBA Report - BOD Meeting

NCEES - News Release for PE Environmental exam Professional Activities Knowledge Study
CLARB - Communique _

NCARB BOD Brief - Pre and Post Annual Meeting

NCEES Engineering Award - University of Nebraska, Lincoln, wins

CLARB Member Board E-News

NCARB Fast Facts

NCARB - MRA Agreement

NCARB Launch of Architectural Experience Program (AXP}

The Board briefly reviewed each of the above items.

Guest John Riker, AlA South Dakota Advocacy Committee representative, spoke to the Board about creating
an outreach program for engaging with city/county/municipal building officials and permitting agents to
communicate information regardlng South Dakota Codified Law reqmrements for Architecture and Engineering
services. ‘

John Riker left the meeting at 10:25.

AGENDA ITEM:#6 NEW BUSINES:

- q Y i £

Scheduleof 2017 Board meetlng dates - Discussion was to accept dates that were suggested by

Staff for the 2017 meetings of January 20; March 17; May 12; July 14; September 15; and
November 17.

The Board briefly reviewed each of the above items.

AGENDA ITEM #7 PDH AUDITS (MOTION)

NEW AUDITS: Jeffrey L. Bruce, LA; Kevin A. Clark, AR; Sri Krishna Sudheer Duhlipata, PE; Jason M.
Gustafson, LS; Gordon Jeffery Hines, PE; Dave Robert Hobbs, LS; Nathaniel Shane Kalaher, AR;
Robert Duane Kummer, LS; Nicolas A. Nitti, PE; Chad O. Novak, AR; Nathan Anthony Pesta, PE; Darin
Lee Schriever, PE; and Travis Q. Vander Stouwe, PE.

Motion: By Nelson, seconded by Micko for the approval of Jeffrey Bruce, LA
Action: 5-0 AYE (Williams, Micko, Nelson, Albertson, Thingelstad) Taken by roll call.

Motion: By Nelson, seconded by Thingelstad for the approval of Kevin A. Clark, AR; Nathaniel Shane

Kalaher, AR; Chad O. Novak, AR.
Action: 5-0 AYE (Williams, Micko, Nelson, Albertson, Thingelstad) Taken by roll call.

Motion: By Micko, seconded by Nelson for approval of Sri Krishna Sudheer Dhulipala, PE; Nicolas A.
Nitti, PE; Darin Lee Schriever, PE.
Action: 5-0 AYE (Williams, Micko, Nelson, Albertson, Thingelstad) Taken by roll call.

3



Motion: By Thingelstad, seconded by Micko for approval of Jason M. Gustafson, LS; Dave Robert
Hobbs, LS; Robert Duane Kummer, LS.
Action: 5-0 AYE (Williams, Micko, Nelson, Albertson, Thingeistad) Taken by roll call.

Motion: By Micko, seconded by Albertson for denial of Gordon Jeffery Hines, PE; Nathan Anthony
Pesta, PE; Travis Q. Vander Stouwe, PE. Pending receipt of additional documentation.
Action: 5-0 AYE (Williams, Micko, Nelson, Albertson, Thingelstad) Taken by roll call.

REVIEW PREVIOUS AUDITS; Ronald Gene Abraham, PE; Thomas Michael Brandner, R; Sandra L.
Doran, LA; Kevin M. Fravel, PE; Robin G. Hermanson, PE; and Rodric Randolph Reese, LS.

Motion: By Micko, seconded by Albertson for approval of Ronald Gene Abraham, PE; Thomas Michael
Brandner, R; Robin G. Hermanson, PE.
Action: 5-0 AYE {Williams, Micko, Nelson, Albertson, Thingelstad) Taken by roll call.

Motion: By Nelson, seconded by Micko for approval of Sandra L. Doran, LA.
Action: 5-0 AYE (Williams, Micko, Nelson, Albertson, Thingelstad) Taken by roll call.

.:;:f-By Thmgelstad seconded by Micko for approval of Rodric Rees"""Randolp

07114/2016 |DeVries, Ben E-12114 FE 06/16/16
071142016 |Williamson, David E-12115 FE 06/18/16
07/14/2016 |Hoffman, Matthew James E-12116 FE 06/2316
07/14/2016 |Ulrich, Jacob Scott E-12117 FE 06/25/16
07/14/2016 |Benitez Gonzalez, Juan Pablo E-12118 FE _ 0_7/07ﬁ 6
08/02/2016 Fletcher,'Terr E-12119 FE 07/16/16
08/02/2016 |Nelson, Eric David E-12120 FE - 0711616
08/02/2016 |Taschner, Tyler John E-12121 FE 07/23116
08/02/2016 |Hill, Samuel Richard E-12122 FE 07/2316
08/10/2016 |Janis, Jade Dwayne E-12123 FE 07/30116
09/01/2016 |Stefanich, Miranda Louise E-12124 FE 08/13M16
09/01/2016 |Flicek, Cole E-12125 FE 08/13/16
09/01/2016 |Dunmn, Dustin Steven E-12126 FE 08/18/16
09/01/2018 |Moulton, McCain Matthew E-12127 FE (8/26/16
09/01/2016 |Dummer, Jared Donat E-12128 FE 08/26/16




AGENDA ITEM #9 APPROVALS TO TAKE THE NCEES EXAMINATIONS AS AVAILBLE. (MOTION)

Motion: By Micko, seconded by Albertson for approval of the examinees to take the Fundamentals of
Engineering (F) exam.
Action: 6-0 AYE (Williams, Micko, Nelson, Albertson, Thingelstad, Olson) Taken by roll call.

Asche, Devyn FE Maus, Austin FE
Benz, Nicholas David FE Mcclelland, Corey Adam FE
Biorn, Daniel FE Moon, Peter FE
Brugman, Dylan FE Moulton, McCain Matthew FE
Fordyce, Benjamin A. FE Nielsen, Nicholas Phillip FE
Gergen, Jessica FE Nuhsbaumer,' Casey FE
Gitbraith, Gannon FE Poudyal, Purna FE
Gillen, Nicholas John FE Powell, Ethan FE
Hendricks, Kyle Robert FE S Rossi, Gina Marie FE
Holzer, Adam Victor FE Rubalcaba, Dominic FE
Johnson, Spencer Dale FE Russell, Carina Sonrisa FE
Klein, Austin Daniel . FE Sheehy, Grady FE
Kovash, Mitchell Andrew FE Struck, Samuel David FE
Lampert, Zachary James FE Thomas, Morgan David FE
Lesperance, Aric FE Wait, Taylor James FE
Malsom, Luke Perry FE Williams, Luke Walter FE

Yija, Manderfrot Baynak FE

Mathiesen, Sawyer Steven FE

k ngelstad s___conded by Mlck ) for approval of 'he exammees to take the Profess:onal
Surveyors (PS) exam. )
Action: 6-0 AYE (Williams, Micko, Neison Albertson, Thingelstad, Olson) Taken by roll call.

Mot

Kangas, Andrew Earl

AGENDA ITEM #10 APPROVAL OF APPLICANTS BY EXAMININATION, AR. (MOTION)

Motion: By Nelson, secohded by Albertson for approval of the Architects (AR) by exam.
Action: 5-0 AYE (Williams, Nelson, Albertson, Thingelstad, Olson), Taken by roll call.
Micko abstained.

09/23/2016 |Carda, Jared Chad Aberdeen SD AR 13103
09/23/2016  |Little, Geoffrey Vernon Brookings SD AR 13104

AGENDA ITEM # 11 APPROVAL OF COMITY APPLICATIONS (MOTION)

Motion: By Nelson, seconded by Micko for approval of the following Architects (AR) by comity.
Action: 6-0 AYE (Williams, Micko, Nelson, Albertson, Thingelstad, Olson) Taken by roll call.

5



09/23/2016  |Brinkley, Jonathan Fond du Lac wi AR 13053
09/23/2016 | Dietrich, Wayne Grand Forks ND AR 13054
09/23/2016 |Ebbrecht, Bogue L Fayetteville AR AR 13055
09/23/2016 [English, Theresa Michelle jKansas City MO AR 13056
09/23/2016 |Fey, Beau A. Sioux Falls sD AR 13057
09/23/2016  |Hilbert, Wayne Gibb Apple Valley MN AR 13058
09/23/2016  |Kalaher, Lisa Marie Sioux City 1A AR 13059
09/23/2016 |Kirschman, James Troy Littieton co AR 13060
09/23/2016  |Klein, Aaron Joseph Bismarck ND AR 13061
09/23/2016  |Kruse, Rodney Des Moines 1A AR 13062
09/23/2016  |Muller, Mike G Port Washington wi AR 13063
09/23/2016  [Nadolski, Kenneth Elk Grove Village iL AR 13064
09/23/2016 |Rommel, Timothy Martin Grand Island NY AR 13065
09/23/2016  |Short, David William Tulsa OK AR 13066
09/23/2016  |Sinclair, Michael Patrick Lincoin NE AR 13067
09/23/2016  |Sternick, James Sioux Falls sb AR 13068
09/23/2016 Turner James E Tulsa OK - AR 13069

Motlon By Thm_
by; omlty

Houston

09/23/2016 |Ahmad, Jibrael Keith

Motion: By Micko, seconded by Albertson for approval of the following Professional Engineers (PE)
by comity.

Action: 6-0 AYE (Williams, Micko, Nelson, Alberison, Thingelstad, Oison) Taken by roll call.

- 00/23/2016 | Binagia, Heather Lynne Brush |Porter X PE 13072
09/23/2016  |Cote, Erin Bioomington IL PE 13073
09/23/2016  |Craig, Matthew Warren Versailles KY PE 13074
09/23/2016  |Crandall, Jeremy Lawrence |Commerce City co PE 13075
08/23/2016  |Dalton, Brian M Plymouth MN PE 13077
09/23/2016  |Daniels, Peter Golden Valley MN PE 13076
09/23/2016 Davis, Charles Great Falls MT PE 13078
09/23/2016  |Diekevers, Karl Dale Elsie NE PE 13079
09/23/2016  |Diller, Jacob C Matthews NC PE 13080
09/23/2016  |Fairchild, Kenneth Lincoln NE PE 13081
09/23/2016 Fishel, David Charles Longwood FL PE 13082 j

6




anseen, an

Ui

09/23/2016  |Haas, Michael Eric Naperville 13084
09/23/2016  [Hermsen, Austin Alexander {Boulder 13085
09/23/2016 Holstrom, Thomas Leigh Duluth 13086
09/23/2016 Jacobs, Derek Alan Vandalia 13087
09/23/2016  |Kazmierczak, Denise Ann  |Woodbury 13088
09/23/2016  |Ludas, Peter Angelo Tappan 13089
09/23/2016  |Massey, Abigail E Houston 13090
09/23/2016  |Mays, Darrell Craig Lenexa 13091
09/23/2016  |McEntire, Jonathan R Littfeton 13092
09/23/2016  [Mielke, Daniel William Minneapolis 13093
09/23/2016  tNohi, Jacob Lee Lowry 13094
09/23/2016  |Parsons, Charles Stevenson |Cuyahoga Falls 13095
09/23/2016  {Philipp, Christopher A Weldon Spring 13088
09/23/2016 | Skwor, Andrew Raymond La Valle 13097
09/23/2016  |Smith, Martin Thomas Houston 13098
09/23/2016  |Sprague, Justin Spirit Lake 13099
09/23/2016  |Steffen, Robert Patrick Yankton 13100

09/23/2016

13101

Willis, Stephen Aaron

Taylor Lake Village

09/23/2016 Adam Gallant |Wills Point TX PE C-7503

09/23/2016 ADF Engineering, Inc. Miamisburg OH PE C-7504

09/23/2016 Berkebile Neison Kansas City MO AR C-7505
Immenschuh McDowell Inc. ‘

09/23/2016 Building Energy & Boulder CO PE C-7506
Economics Inc

09/23/2016 CNH Architects, Inc. Apple Valley MN AR C-7507

09/23/2016 Consolidated Construction Bismarck ND AR C-7508
Co. Inc.

09/23/2016 Corporate Design and Hoffman Estates fL AR C-7509
Development Group

09/23/2016 Cyntergy Architecture, Tulsa OK AR C-2018
P.L.L.C.

09/23/2016 Edmonds Engineering Inc.  ;Hoover AL PE C-1228

09/23/2016 Haag Muller, Inc. Port Washington wi AR C-7510

09/23/2016 HAF Architects, LLC Stillwater MN AR C-6010

09/23/2016 Hover Architecture P.C. Littleton CO AR C-7511

09/23/2016  |J.M. Russell Land Surveying [Hickory Creek Tx LS C-7512

09/23/2016 Jim Sternick Architect Sioux Falls 8D AR C-7513

09/23/2016 KSQ Architects, PC Tulsa OK AR C-7514

09/23/2016 Maguire Iron Sioux Falis SD PE C-7515

09/23/2016 MAP, Inc Sioux Falis &D PE C-7516

09/23/2016 McKim & Creed Inc Raleigh NC Ls C-7517

7




rofessional Services araboo Wi
09/23/2016 Muirex Petroleum Houston T PE C-7519
Corporation
09/23/2016 NB&C Engineering Services, {Elkridge MD PE C-7520
LLC
05/23/2016 Opturas, Inc. Longwood FL PE C-7521
09/23/2016  |Quanta Subsurface LLC - |Spokane Valley WA PE C-7522
09/23/2016 Sachs Electric Company St. Louis MO PE C-7523
09/23/2016 Schwiebert Architects LLC  |Osceola Wl AR C-2043
09/23/2016 SDG LLC Versailles KY PE C-7524
09/23/2016 TorcSill Foundations, LLC Pasadena TX PE C-7525
09/23/2016 ZAP Engineering & Lakewood co PE C-7526
Construction Services, Inc.

AGENDA ITEM #13 PREVIOUS COMITY & BUSINESS APPLICATIONS (MOTION)

Motion: By Micko, seconded by Albertson for approval of the following previous Professional Engineer (PE)
.. Comity License application, . ,
Actio"' 6-0.AYE (Williams, Micko, Nelson, Albertson, T 'ngelstad Olson Taken by rol} cail

09/23/2016 Sabre Industries, Inc.

AGENDA IT: _JNNUAL ZO__E COMMITI'E_‘:_:: F

PREVIOUS 08/24/16 to 08!27/16 NCEES Annual Meetlng, Indlanap0{|s, IN (Albertson, Micko,
Peters, Thingelstad, Patterson) - Albertson & Peters not able to attend; Micko and
Patterson as funded delegates, Thingelstad as first-time attendee ‘

UPCOMING - 10/28/16 to 10/29/16 - NCARB Member Board Chair & Member Board Executive
Summit - (Williams and Patterson). Approved at the July board meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #15 CORRESPONDENCE (FOR REVIEW AND DISCUSSION, IF DESIRED)

Compliments - Thank you from SD Building Officials
NCEES letter requesting leadership visit

NCARB National Architect Info

NCEES Turner begins term as President

NCARB Outreach Effort -

NCEES Recognizes service

Other various board correspondence/Email

The Board briefly reviewed each of the above items.



AGENDA ITEM #16 FUTURE BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
November 18, 2016
January 20, March 17, May 12, July 14, September 15, November 17, 2017

The Bbard reviewed and approved all of the future board meeting dates.

AGENDA ITEM #17 ADJOURNMENT (MOTION)

Motion: By Micko, seconded by Thingeistad to adjourn the meeting.
Action: 6-0 AYE (Albertson, Micko, Nelson, Oison, Thingelstad, and Williams). Taken by rol! cali

There being no further business, at the hour of 11:03 a.m. the Board meeting of the South Dakota Board of
Technical Professions adjourned.

Executive Director




Agenda ltem 3

0 0 0 0 0 0 LERL
e 0 0 0 0 0 0e/EL
0622 | LL0Z | 6/C LiZ1 6l {44 L cl I L gL | ¢9 L 0 LE/OL
62z | Loz | 08z Z8eL 6l zZ 8 gl 1 L 9L | €9 L 0 0£/6
8/2¢ | 8661 | 08z 6421 Bl 44 8 €L L I 9L | €9 L 0 LE/8
BLTE | 9661 | ¢8¢C £]zl 5t zZ 8 £l L | gL | €9 L 0 LE/L
6522 | 9/61 | €8¢ 942l 6L 44 8 gl L 1 oL | ¢9 L 0 0£/9
19¢Z | s/61 | €8z 8821 5l zZ L vl L ! gL | €9 L 0 LEsS
69Z¢ | L6t | 82 59Z1 0z Zz L ¥l 1 L gl | g9 L 0 0E/¥
. 292% | 7/61 | ose G921 0z ZZ L vl ! L g, | £9 I 0 LE/E
6522 | 6961 | 062 1521 0z L2 L L L L 9L | €9 L 0 82/7
:Loez| L6l | 062 £S2L 0¢ [k 8 7l L L 4ot | eo | 1 0 L/
‘101 NON | 834 34 =10l | NON | 93y NON | s34 | NON 934 INON| 834 [ £oL.JNON| s34 | 3Lva

SSINISNG HO1VIgIWEY H/3d H/S7/3d S1/3d vi/3d
0 0 0 0 0 0 LEZL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0E/L 1L
£ 1 616 £82 | SLL 65 8l 0 i 044 { 9LL g 8 LE/OL
3 L £26 98¢ | Sit 62 31 0 L viL | £LL € 8 0£/6
3 L £26 98¢ | GiL 68 gl 0 L Los | €Lt 4 8 LE/8
3 L 26 682 | 8L L8 gl 0 L vol | €Ll ¥ 8 37
£ L 126 82 | LLL 8¢ gl 0 L veL | ZLL ¥ i 0E/9
€ I 266 642 | 8i1 8¢ 3l 0 L 9gs | 211 |2 L LES
¢ L ZL6 08¢ | il 8¢ 8l 0 L ¥sL | oLl ¥ 9 oS/
£ 1 216 282 | L1l 8¢ 8l 0 L iS4 | Q1L ¥ 9 LE/E
¢ L |80 806 LiZ | LI} LE Ll 0 1 St/ | 801 ¥ 9 ge/e
€ L Jesop: 806 8/2 | LiL LE Ll | 0 Tl iyl | soL | |l v 9 L/
NON | 834 [-101:] NON | sad NON | say NON | 934 I NON [sad | NON| 834 } LOL [NON]| s34 | 31va

HVAd 3d S V1 V1Y uv HOSSISSY

9L0Z HV3IA FHL HOL 1HOC3YH SAILIAILDY




JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE
Business 2261 2259 2262 2259 2261 2258
Active 5547 553% 5591 5582 5639 5614
Inactive 240 239 240 242 242 245
Retired 169 169 170 170 171 171
TOTAL 8217 8206 8263 8253 8313 8289
JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC
Business 2278 2278 2291 2290
Active 5660 5654 5677 5664
Inactive 248 250 251 252
Retired 174 173 172 172
TOTAL 8360 8355 8391 8378 0 0




FINANCIAL COMPARISON FOR 1ST QUARTER

Agenda ftem 3

FY2017
JULY 2018 - SEPT 20186
FY2017 FY2016 FY2015 FY2014 FY2013 FY2012
BEGIN BALANCE 794,794.65 | 695629.16 | 616,975.64 | 632,153.60 | 487,380.40 | 439,069.78
EXAMS 100.00
RENEWALS 46,990.00 | 46/460.00 | 48,420.00 | 41,570.00 36,740.00 ; 36,870.00
APPLICATIONS 12,600.00 12,400.00 15,960.00 12,530.00 14,180.00 10,360.00
MISCELLANEQOUS 50.00 4,530.00 65.00 1,005.00 §5.00 40.00
LATE PENALTY 3,900.00 2,700.00 3,000.00 2,000.00 3,200.00 2,700.00
INTEREST 9,760.37 7,984.30 6,109.53 8,019.40 10,452.78 12,516.09
QUARTERLY REVENUE 73,300.37 74,074.30 73,564.53 | 65,124.40 | 64627.78| 62,586.00
TOTAL REVENUE 868,095.02 | 769,703.46 | 690,530.17 | 697,278.00 | 552,008.18 | 501,655.87
WAGES/STAFF 31,107.33 16,274.90 | 25423.25 | 23,946.00 17,622.80 | 20,016.52
WAGES/COMM 2,760.00 2,400.00 3,720.00 3,960.00 4,200.00 4,440.00
BENEFITS 12,091.25 6,371.53 10,125.39 8,940.86 5,820.49 6,590.43
TRAVEL/COMM 1,042.37 4,033.35 3,200.05 4,929.95 5,693.36 4,467 43
DUES 1,200.00 1,200.00 7,700.00 7,700.00 7,200.00 7,200.00
LEGAL FEES 9,738.03 278650 | 28,826.35 3,313.57 411.17 334.70
INVESTIGATOR - - 4,002.50
REGISTRATION 300.00 450,00 1,800.00 1,565.00 665.00
COMPUTER (BIT & BPRO) 2,028.50 2,185.40 8,738.80 1,186.80 1,341.00 1,155.00
STATE SVCS 1,708.79 1,790.97 2,014,229 2,069.82 4,592.00 1,444.36
EQUIP SV/IMAIN 275.51 336.71 518.51 46.99 70.16 141.32
JANITORIAL 464.04 385.00 360.50 360.50 350.00 300.00
NEWSPAPER ADS -
RENT - EQUIPMENT 827.82 276.33 732.66 456.33 456.33 318.00
RENT/OFFICE 6,450.00 6,450.00 6,450.00 4,062 .51 4,062.51 4,062.51
TELEPHONE 6,224.08 - 34212 267.31 472.58 387.17 282.00
POSTAGE 5,000.00 -
SUPPLIES 72112 195.81 935.39 132.27 779.71 80.10
BANK CHGS-Other Contractual 1,798.07 1,611.52 8,078.58 1,283.10 1,107.91 515.02 |
PRINTING - 137.40
INSURANCE -
AUDITS -
MISC (Refund of Prev Yr Rev) - 40.00 493.00 180.00 100.00
CREDIT CARD PURCHASE 31.93 - 20.42 19.38
ASSETS (Office Furn. & Fixtures) - 4,524 65
TELEPHONE EQUIP. -
DOL OPERATIONS 1,753.64 1,138.92 1,545.80 1,560.39 1,549.88 1,412.66
| TOT EXPENSES 85,222 48 1 45,581.06 | 113,651.53 7071717 | 54410.78 | 53,681.84
END BALANCE 782,872.54 | 724,122.40 | 577,154.97 | 626,560.83 | 497,597.40 | 447,974.03

Page 1




Agendailtem 5 A

9LirLI0L JO Se

‘N U8 Yjim apew
19BJUOY) - MBIAB) J04 YHE 0}

Hejg/esuno) |ebe/preog

si01eB1SoALl JoALl 1SaMm
2 }sea usamiaq Jids 2q 0}
uoijisod awyl-|in} e 0} uoyisod

JoA Jsem BUo B

JaAl Jses auo - siolebisaaul |91.0z/51/20
Jues uonduossp - ssalboud uj G* Juaund abueyd o) gigissod | swn jey jo Buuy yolessay
41 988 0} 4Og UM MIOAA
SSi-H0T
9tivOfipiow-BuiieoH—oueg | yeisfiesuneofeboypieeg Huexe-S-o}oIEp-SLOZHEITE| oS0} Mmetie-ersomy 9TOT/TOS0
-6} SoouaiSieiorepdn
3)ISaM UO SULLIOS
‘08 Aq pue suonesidde |e ayepdn slisgepn do19g
auop aq pinoys - $s81601d u| LISMEIS - 9L/L0/L0 SAIOBYe Yoog | pue Sysde M11a Jo erepdn |8H0EC0/E0
an|g o} seaualajal ayepdn
SHIys pasn aq Aelu spuny
43pJ0 O} papasu sazIs Jus - HElS 7 ayelq / N MO 10§ JOJPNE 3)8}S 10BIU0D SpuUnj aAlesal pleog 1o esn |GL0Z/FL/L0
pieog 1o} peseyoaind sped g .
lojelpawsy/lossessy Jojeipawiay
Buneal e el B1S /oMIASILLG 10} Wexa B J0SSOSSY J0) paJinbai
B ol/gl/bL e HRId HEIS /AI/siuveq ajeledas pue ‘suojisanb mau | eousuedxe malaal - WIEXT €102/9z/L0
‘sooualaiRl MU M alepd) | ases|ay wnsjoljed aiImMay
aping sjuabe Bunyuwired jeins 1o/pue
. B
[BIOILO Buip|ing pasiaal yum pseoq “cwcww_w”o“umwﬁ%%mﬁmw g ‘SISUOISSILUWOD "0 ‘SBIIUNo? |GLOZ/0Z/E0
uoioOUNUOD Ui UQ YIOM |[IAA ; JO "00ssE 0} yoeaing
9L/CC/60 MalAsy a)isgem o} bunsod BLIDIN
10} PIEOG 0} PSIUSSSId s|eloyo Buiping / preog 10} UoREWIOU| S1epdn 8pINg sediO buip|ing €102/ E/S0
(s)uosiad
ono ajeq |enu
smejs aiqisuodsay uolsidag Honoy yeq |esiu|

SW31I NOILOV




Agenda tem 5B

‘rom: Arnold, Aaron

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 7:27 AM
To:

Subject: Good Morning

Hello all,

Please share with staff:

As some of you are aware, | recently accepted a position with the Bureau of Human Resources, the position of Director
of Legal Services and Human Resource Relations. | will begin that position on August 24, 2016, which means my last day
with the Department is August 23, 2016. { want to thank you all for being such a great team to work with over these
past six years. | truly believe we've done a lot of good for the public of South Dakota and for the programs that each of
you represent. Many of you have found new, more modern ways to serve the public and your licensees on a day to day
basis, and it has been a privilege to be along for the ride.

In way of a transition, odds are Amber will be taking over a majority of my duties until a new attorney can be hired and
brought up to speed. | will be preparing a list of current and future projects and goals for each program and | will send it
to each of you for review and additions. The easy projects, such as some legislation and rule changes, [ am attempting
to get finished prior to leaving, but there is only so much time in a day and so many days before | can’t do that

—anymore. The transition won’t be a fun process, but if you work together with Amber and have a little patience, you
~ 4uys will make it through.

Thank you all again for all the hard work you do each and every day, you're a true gift to the Department and to the
State.

Aaron N, Arnoid

Senlor Staff Attorney
50 Department of Labor and Regulation
Legai Servicas Division




Agenda ltem5C

From; Tracy Snyder <isnyder@ncees.arg>

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 7:24 AM

Subject: EAS Board Visitors for NCEES October 28 - 29, 2016 Exam Administration
Importance: High

HAS Boards,

The NCEES exams will be held on October 28 - 29, 20186,

In order to properly list any site visitors for our chief proctors, please let me know if your board intends on
sending anyone by Friday, September 30, 2016. Of course, if you have a late board meeting, please just let
me know.

Once any site visitors have been identified, I will send you more detailed site information for exam day.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

SEARR A R N R R AR R R R F R R R AR

Tracy Snyder
- Manager of Exam Administration Services

"NCEES
T: 800-250-3196, ext. 5458
F: 864-654-6060
ncees.org

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of,
or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient
is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the information from all
computers. _



Agenda tem 5D

FARB Focus

YVOLUME 3, ISSUE 3

2016 FARB National Policy Summit "

FARB’s second Annual National

Policy Summit on Professional
Regulation was held on July 14,
2018, FARB expresses iis
sintcere thanks to the National
Association of State Boards of
Accountancy  [NASBA}  for
hosting this important event at
is headquarters in Nashville.
Executive Directers and Chief

Executive Officers . from
fourteen  associations  and
federations of regulatory

boards gathered to discuss
issues relevant to the current
status of their organizations
and what the future holds.

The Summit was facilitated by
Michael Barrett of Resonance
Facilitation, LLC. Participants
engaged In intense discussions

in smail groups that centered
on two general themes: Today
and Tomorrow.  First, what
significant issues are pressing
in the cusrent state of affairs of

-each organization and what

are the implications of such
issues, Lively debate and
discussions revealed numerous
common themes across the
various professions.

Next, participants entertained
the notion of what their
organizations will be tike in the
year 2030. The small groups
assessed the top three drivers
of change and Iidentified
anticipated adaptations from
the perspective of their
respective organizations.

Again, spirited debate revealec_l

AUGUST 201 &

numerous examples of why
and how change might be
sfimulated and the potential
resulting adaptations.

Participants  expressed  the
henefits of this annual summit
that allows for dialogue and
discussions among peer’
leadership of these similar
orgardzations. FARB is pleased
to coordinate this event and
looks forward to the 2017
Nationat Policy Summit
scheduled for July 27, 2017 in
Kansas City, which will be co-
hosted by the American
Assaciation of Veterinary State
Boards (AAVSB) and  the
Federation of State Massage
Therapy Boards {FSMTB).



by

Keeping up with caselaw
pertalining  to  professional
licensing can be a daunting
task. That's precsiely why FARB
created Top Regulatory Cases.
We perform the searches and
write the summaries so you can
be informed on the decisions
that affect your board. TRC
contains over 1100 cases dating
from 2011 covering the full
range of professions. Advanced
search functions allow you to
filter by profession or key term
when you are performing
specific research or by date
when you are logking for the
latest decisions.

To learn more about this
valuable service, visit:

www.FARB.org/Top Cases

SR et

¥ ezt

£
F

s

AR WERE rIME) RO WDe B SRR AR TSR CTIOAN BRG0P nest ool SR TN

FARB on the Road

sy AT B s RGT opim Ioed TR BN Memn e

FARB staff members have  CLARB Annual Meeting in Summit and made many new
made several appearances at Philadelphia in September. connections with state
mambers’ Annual Meetings  Make sure to say “Hi" if you  legislators. We know that
over the past several months are there, too. making those face-to-face

to enhance FARB's visibility, to
spotlight FARB's programs and
services, and to promote the
benefits of FARB membership.
FARB had a presence at the
FSMB ‘Annual Meeting in San
Diego in April, the NCARB
Annual Business Meeting in
Seaitle in June and the NCSBN
Annual Meeting in Chicago in
August.

Coming up, we’ll be at the
NASCLA Annual Meeting in
Minneapolls in August, the
AAVSE  Annual Meeting in
Scottsdale in August and the

FARB FOCUS

Beyond member meetings,
FARB also recently attended
the National Conference of
State  Legislator's  Annual

connections at conferences 1s
so important for coilaboration
and communication and s
always worthwhilel -




YOLUME 3, ISSUE 3 PAGE 3

* Random Thoughts from a Public Pmtection Administrator

MNearly two years ago, | made a
career . change, maoving from
regulating affordable housing to
regulating professionals - seemingly
an “even” trade. This transition has
offered some insights.

The mantra is public protection. It is
a unigue aspect of licensure. The
public comes first. You must guard
against advocating. The goal is not
to stifle nor is it to promote. in a
way, upholding the laws and rules is
promoting the profession. |
personally find that not being a
licensea of my board helps to sort
through issues. That is not to imply
that those members of the
profession who also regulate cannot
act in the public interest, although |
suspect it is more difficult. | have
the flexibility to ask the simple
“why?” and “how?’ questions that
encourage discussion. Nonetheless,
you must have an interest in the
profession, and be willing to learn.
Recognizing the value of “my”
licensees makes it a pleasure to
come to work each day.

Balancing the requiremenis of public
policy and the board’s mission with
the interests of licensees and
advocates is a challenge. We are
tasked to protect the public, but that
~does not mean that we can ensure
only the hest gualified are practicing.
Boards are defining practice

s

standards and setting “minimum”
requirements. [t is-up to employers
to help develop and improve the
quality of licensees. The
professional’s Job market can be
relied upon to facilitaie a sorting
effect.  We cannot — generally
speaking —~ monitor quality, only
qualifications.

As a public protector you have to
maintain boundaries, - This invoives
building  relatienships  without
becaming “captured”. Remember
that the public protection role
means that you are not an extension
of associations and interest groups.
The relationship does not have to be
canflictual.
and associations can share with the
Board. It can be difficult for board
members to separate professional
positions on issues versus public
protection issues. We are all only
human, so it can be hard to set aside
personaf biases. Board members are
experts in their field. This does not
necessarily translate into expertise in
serving on a Board. The desire to do
what is right has to be channeled in
the proper direction. It can be easy
to lose sight of the purpose of the
organization. This can be true when
autside pressures to take a position
on a particular issue align with what
a hoard member wishes to achieve,
As a personal aside, | would rather
fead parsons who are too passionate

Professional advocatas -

by Biian Camahan
versus hat passionate enough.

Rulemaking should not be reactive,
but often is s0. Change causes a
ripple effect as licensees learn of the
change, and the Board and staff
integrate it into decision-making. At
my Board we have established a
practice of limited rule changes; we
are trying to limit changes to only
those absolutely necessary.

While there is a theme in the media
and politics that there is too much
regulation, many professions seek to
be licensed. Some seek it because of
competition, others for legitimacy,
while others do so to access public
and private insurance. It is odd to be
lobbied by persons who want to be
regulated. The reality is that boards
must operate in the prevailing
political environment.

My most important observation to
date is that staff and board members
each work very hard, Each is asked
to work on difficult tasks that impact
licensees and the public. No one
takes these duties fighthy.

Brian Carnahan is Executive Director of
the State of Ohio Counselor, Saciaf
Worker, & Marriage and Farmily
Therapist Board. Special thanks to
CSWIMFT Board Investigatar Tracey
Hosom for her helpful suggestions.

Calendar of Upcoming Events

Sep 30 - Oct 2, 2016 Chicago, lllinois

January 26-29, 2017

24th Annual FARB Regulatory Law Seminar (Register)
San Antonio, Texas

41th Annual FARB Forum (Register}




M

Qur Mission:

To advance exceilence in regulation of the
professions in the interest of public protection.

Identity Fraud

“Know Your Customer” has certainly
been buzzing in the financial sarvices
industry for years but due to an
uptick in rampant identity fraud, the
need for higher levels of ideniity
- proofing  and  authentication s
resonating  across all  industries.
Identity fraud has been called the “#1
Crime in Amarica” and there is no
indication that this will be slowing
anytime soon.

Healthcare licensing and
credentialing services are  not
" immune to the constant barrage of
data breaches. Due to the
widespread compromise of personal
data and user credentials criminals
cah  now pierce most  identity
proofing methods. For centuries, the
role of the professional notary has
. served society well; but as we move
away from a face-to-face physical
environment to a new “on demand”
saciety, electronic online notarization
has become a safe, convenient

SRS SN0 SOENDARES
ARSI SERTICER LG

Thank you to our
Annual Sponsor!

BN <1 Uin s OF ASSOCIRHONS UF HEGULAIGHY HDAHDS
3

Seooamer omEmE D WM twad mmd omeef Lo

Federation of Associations

Twitter:

s OIRF MDD SIS SEE Chne NRR U meE

and Licensing

1466 Techny Road
Northbrook, iL 60062

Phone: 847-559-FARB (3272)
E-matl: FARB@FARB.org

Website: www.FARB.org
Facebook: @FARB.org
@FARB o

mE A mrome T onuaonme

FETL T P2 I SE T o

of Regulatory Boards

by C. Richard Triole

alternative. For most business
practices you can complete the
majority of paperwork over the
internet.  However, when higher
value andfor riskier transactions
demand a notarization, the process
becames clunky and inconvenient.
Companies and goverriment agencies
are looking for alternative solutions.

As an example of an organization
navigating this issue, the Federation
of State Medical Boards (FSMB)
offers the Federation Credentiai
Verification Service (FCVS} and
Uniform Application for Physician
State Licensure {UA}, both of which
require notarized documentation,
This ngtarization requirerent was
preventing FSMB from moving their
processes online and  creating
difficulty for their applicants. Online
notarization has solved this problem.

The Federation has seen a number of
benefits and efficiencies by offering
online |D proofing and notarization to
its applicants. They have increasad

confidence in the D verification
process and authenticity of the
documents they receive. They no
longer have to open mail and scan
documents into their system, which
also  means they never lose
documents or deal with documents
lost by mail, And because the
documents are completed by a tearn
of notaries trained on the document,
they rarely have to reject forms and
ask applicants to redo them. Their
applicants have also expressed
gratitude because of the added
convenience afforded by an on
demand service available from
anywhere in the world, 7 days =&
week. It has definitely been a win-
win proposition.

Agencies should be proactive and
look for ways to prevent fraud and
improve the overall experience for all
stakeholders.

Rick Trialg is CEO of NotaryCam, ne.



Agenda ltem S E

[ a8eg

. Srral

S50400 2UNSUE) 01 sayapouddy wuogun o insind SucSuo

3L{1 SUIpIDa4 SIDIPLYO PaIdsls pub ‘Spipos 4BqLUBYN 'SIILD0AED
E1D15 UGaMIAG LOADSIBALIOD b BUISDINOOLB JO SUDSLL b SO
SIBPOW GYYIN YHAM JUSLIUSID U 10U a4am sucionSal 4o smo;
2q035 BIBUYM JO XD B PadOjanap Wive) SUCRDIBY JIUNGD Jnc
SRILOOAPL PUB S1SIAGQO) 1uBUOdIIOD Yy Jo (NDS) yroman
WBLiLBADS) 2IDIS 2l O SUnaaLu nLLE Anf 8yl ssaippp o)
PRIAUL 845/ 20 MO B U 104 PUODBS U] O “TiYSIeqUIBL LMo
A0 BPISING LUORDSIBALIOD 1) 2NLilition o) Suaas Os|o aip ajA

swoaSosd 1o jo jo Joy so8 KAwssanav a1

SLABsZId BYM SEIBILY SALDISILILLPD AIDSSEosuULn SADWE ol
alqissod 513 spoye Suuguinals ABBA-TirU N0 104 pado)dis
Suiaq 1dzoues piuewinpung BUY1 5BIQDSIBPUN DLAIBUI SiL |
Juspnbay sauBLIadXe JiBY]. 10) SNIDIS 218jdics, 03 Sssaldold
U, WOLY 8AGIL O] Se10PIPUDD B4NSUBDY| 006'T AjYSnos pauoyysod
SD2ID 2UstadXS XI5 03 /] WOy SuaoLy Ag Ajasa 0's a0y 404
SOJHE joUCISIAD MaU au3 5D pajusiuzidu Suieg pub ainyda)llary
40 sisfieuy aspoeld 7107 Byl Aq paynusp! 5108k 40 saspyd,
XI5 8LUDS 341 Sunbayad xis 0} spaip aousladxa /| LAl INDLA2AG
BY1ING "OHOYLIO dXV al2 JO UoRINPOIIL L Auo Jou
PBAJOAU (a4X V] eUliiS0d 20UaLadxT joansauYory 241 01 ()
WIDABOA] JiBtUGOBABG LB 1S BL) Lol Lopsuina | Ainfay

SlBEiDD 3]

Hipysad Ay so aufadd auy oquy yobg saippipLnD ainsua0) Jo
XniUr ad10) £ 0dNUG BM UoRdo Mau siif1 BunpinBal smM048
SSBUBIDMD 5y SINOL JO Suj1iodal au) Ul patos)isd ag asimieno
PInom Juyr jpaauigns ofjoliied b ySnoay; eouaiiadxs jo yippaig
BLUDS 2] 18)jad PINCM i) AZOJOPOLaUW SHOJCSL b (LM dhn
JUIOD O} YIDIS Aq pay4pasa) sUondo uSisap Suiion Lo PasIomM
S4CRIBAT JO PABOY GUYIN BUL SIOBA |DIDAZS JAQ) “SIUYD 42U
Ul )5 Mou 243 a4aym 03 anp sinoy jo Suipiodad jouopn.l sty
WO PBILLAJS 24D SIN0IBP 128403 PUD 8] JOO) OYM SaI0PIPUDD
2UNsUBDYJ JO JBGLUNU 0 J0U) P2I0U A1102.1000 gD 3l 0041404
dXV 242 01U} paajoAa Spy ‘wipiSoid Uil pastiatiadxs
Alprcig, syl sp o) pasiajal 1siy 'Dop) 4911 0Sn sived joIaAss
(GY2] pivog s132myoly PO 8y2 A gyyoN O pejsaians
54y uopdo uiodss asuaiiedxa maul o paiviuy am | Ajnf ug

EIHAO] UDIDSIBALICD .\__&_ S0P AL

U PUBs O SBAIND9XT PUD SIDYT) Pidog JSquizyy w1 icy Supjso
245 B WBAB JDBA-II0-AIAB SIL) 4Oj EOUDPUBIID LLINLUIXDL
104 8uidoty 240 aM PUD HO ‘SNQUINIOD Ul 41000 o] Buzaai atf
40 PANISs] S 8DII0U 210P-BLN-2ADS ¥ S3I8310J1S BINIrT OjU
Buippayj axp3 03 suCLSaAp Bjgissod 1o BLUDIY G '5I01I4T

40 piog no Bupriow ‘siuodiaiind SUoLD SUoRDSIEALGS

40 $81435 D 50 PauSisap Buag S1 JBGOIS0 U IULUNS
SBANNGBXT S H0UYD) PADOg iaquusly Suiosdn auyy pus sy of

SPADOG d3qUUBIN AN wiody JuatualpSus

1pUOLIPPL Aq paoubyua aq AUo Lo 10y) sapunoddo pup
saifernis SuipioSal suonpsiaAuc: 48410 340 42U *SK1024(]
$0 pibog no Aq paiojdiueiuos Sureq aup safupys Aaod ou
Liaym uang 'sBunaaw _Ebo.a.ﬁch T BPISING SSIUUNLLILIOD 4o
BUBALIOD O pup Siaad 423 Loy Aauswuon yongpasy jo
SpdbOg JaquuBiA s oF SAba mau Lum Suiuslutiadxe aq jim
am ‘ASLIPIODDY YDOGPaay UIL-IDa PUD AIUSIIASUDI]L SZILXOW
03 sjoo; wewadpius FupustiSno Jo) 24153 SNOLLIUGUN

Aoau & som assyy ‘a8uoy> wiSoad pub Anod SenjorLn
IusLedosUe SI0100.4( JO PADOG O} PIDOG JBCUIBH S54pPD
I5eq O} MOY panpgap ssqiuatil Ina Sy, BUIOS UONDSIBALOD au)
daay), umaq spU NGY 2133085 Byl oA ADMDBYD) 128319 no

"BUIpIDI BLIISLIY JUBPISaI]
Ag paysLnD) seARDINU) MaU sy Surrioddns unm Suojo ‘siazionb
OMI IXBU BL{} JO LD AdNG00 jliv 1013 SWa)l LoRoIuaLLBidLLy o
FSIPR2LD D 3ADY 8M SN PUIYS] SUOISSNISID PUD $2)0Gap 'S8]0A
vonnjosat 1o ppo) a8ny g e TR .
B3 YUAA SIBEIUNOA
NG PUB 515 410 LM
BULLINDZO ss1AN2E Auowl
Lo Jiodat pun a8o8ua-a4
0} 12802 240 am
‘aopdr1 (72 oyt uipuas
wioy yoaiq Suoaw
§saLysng Jonuuy-150d
AipLuoasns ano Jayly

‘sanBeanod Jesq

2107 Anf-aun(

41vddn

: «Ping/uBisen
PR-iusphis Jo ssmod syl pue digsiojusw
30 °9njeA 541 O JUSLUNTIWIGS sy Enoagl .
APINUILIOD JRINIDaYyDIe 303 03 UozRidst
UE se, BUIAISS JO4~--UOEYT) BRI
SYIY S—|3Y2IA SSIuRG JUBpIsald SVAY
SWG3IN0 ioy pueme asudns e UsAIS sem
Buonsuuy ‘aamemu u8isec] 4G wopaaly Sy
" ayy Suipeddns diyseuiied Syv/ATIY SN Mo
243 BuipreBal) ssapusnie pessaippe Suodisuny
oI founio]) Siyi pue s3RPIPUERD 2UNsUsDi| o)
" uorsia Jay Bugreys ‘Bupssw Si} I8 sa3pUaLle
pessippe SUipJeH 1usplsaly :a ‘woyduysess «
- {pl=L AT} scusasyuod diysiepesn s3coussRID SYIV

{5wivi SLMIANLS RENLOTLHINY
40 BLNLILSH NYDIREWY

"UOLS]Y JO1DRME SUCLEeEY JBUIO)ENT pue

‘SIEIEY 3P ZHIO J03IBIQ SWIISAS UOITRULION]

WN7Z 1012334 UOITBUILUBXT 1NN OTD 241

01 JOSIADY PUE 122102y IS BsNOS ap Q0D
BuoHSULY 07D AQ PODUSILY INL ‘SIEAYSEN +
(g1-51 Anf) 2ausreguor diyssapeat gy

BSOS 3P OO PUE
BuoSUY OAD A PapURLLY N ‘BIpAYSelN -
{¢L Ainf} anumms 0D quvH

{Davd) SQUVOR ANORYINDR A0
SNOLLYIDOSSY 40 NOIYYIG3

LNFAEDYDRE T LY TI00




7 o8ey

Suagsuly sy

A

YBLILLINS JO SADP Suiiouiad ayl Iy Saysim 358G YA

iABUInof BU1 UO S YNM g 01 NOA JUDM 3M ‘BIMINY aU 4Oy
SUORD3IE alojdxa pup ‘a103412eT GUYIN all 0F siyausq Suppo
SNURUOD YUND} 'S 34V 241 10} aindadd Upsd ano Jo Liod iaiio)
auya Uy Way el 1o paaoiddo seBupys JusLUsIdil 03 BAOW M sy
SSAPPD 0} St 122d%a NOA S103/91s J0UM PUD SLOTDSIBALOD
8581 JO Livd 3q 01 B3I} PINOM NOK MOY MOUY 51 13) 5512

‘SIUDAD YIDBAN
SNALLED N0 30 LORDLLIOJ HORDUILLDKS U0 SUishioy

PUD saapplpubs ainsuas)) o 03 1o Supyobad Aloindad 2ip pup
RynuaLos Jusuodod iy pup daid 153 23 01 LPDBANG MO
SUINUNUOD 24P am USPUBIED BUL UC 240 sdno.B 1aLa0 puD s3gIN
40 splUgem pa1asin) Jopeds 1 iaqLIsAoN Lo SupunD) oG
Fey Mair By Jo Jswidoizaap Jodoload puo Suiyses plaqg pouy
#0 Y212.455 aLiol au) Ul 240 M ‘Ajaoipatllll 2J0W pup Also]

“sa[Fa1.415 pup

A3ijod gyyoN Suidoys w sasquisLu 4qnd jo sjos Pa10As]e

83 YSNOILL UORDSIBALIOD 347 SNUILIOD AjjDad UD3 3M MON
"SEYLLLIOD GYYIN 48ASS UG Siaquuat 2iqnd Ag papiacid
eojAdas PUD Sy N0 b SBLIIABL ‘8404 YOI JaqLIBK DN
2y ySnoayy sivak ipieass 4oy BuioSuo ussq soy siequiw Sqnd
i LODSIZAUOD Bl ) "2)qD} pIDog Jnc 10 1085 & pol 10U aADY
OUM SIBGUIBIN DIOOG JaquUUaiy JO AUUNLULLIOS © 0} sapfuniiodde
YoDasIno matt SaLioD 4o13adp dignd ano Joy suonboiyiont

Ut 28UDYD S)y1 YHAA SICI2841(T 4O pABOg 841 O) BUBISIHOT

4O BUOPIDT UYOf JOJLLSILIPD AND ‘SiaquusiU olignd pinog
BB JUBSBIda O) JOIDaNE Dighd 1501 NG ALIC)AM OS)D IR

UOZLIOY L]
UDDS 2M SB PALLLIOJI 1584 BJ0 8m JoU) OS MOY 3yl SZILIDSI0

pup 24midos 0 JUDM aMm SLIOISSNDSIP 218810415 JDLLLICLI AUl
BADY SIBAIUNJOA ANG JOLY MOLE) BAA DA 2yl Sulnp awiatios
SUOSIDIF LIS N0 AG Pajoiiiong ¢ M YoM SHSRILILLIOD 10

0} 28ipyo forbs, Mou D pansst soy Suipaor Juapisadd 4oal
syl salioy3 jonuspisaid ssaippo 01 sang Aay) Suijing o1
uoLIppE Ul doo) yoogpeay Y3 JO Libd 24D Sa81IJLLILLIOD JB3IUNIOA
N0 auns BupbL S3PNISUL  LORDSIBALIOS BY1 SLINLLIUGI, JO 1404

ek au

NOYENCIYL SjUeAS JBUIO PUID JUSAS SNGUINIOTD 4no 10 SLIpNioU;
‘Buto§ LopDSIBAUCD SpYT daed o3 salunilodde jo sajies b
UBsap o1 ABMmIBpUn 24t SLIOYT SIALINDEXD PInog JO 423504
paduoys A7156A B LIYM AUUNWLLIOD O 5USS b YS)gDIss-ad
pue Seuniiodda Sutojusll 210510 ‘STEIN PALIOSDas dioLl
puD 1amatl 11280 Yuy o1 pauSisep suoissas atiaSosuy
TGN 22443 PajsOUY OLM SOSUDNIY JO MOBSDISy Aais8ury

JOYDBICT BAIINDBXT PIDOY JBqUUBIN A Jpak 1sp) payauns)
SUOIDSIBALIOD maU alf] aritiiLioD 03 Supjaas osjp alo ap

WUPRID XY D2 s)UBPRIS SLid)ay siaquiapy

poog asguapy YEnou—saniiqusp yum pesusiioyz aJo oym
lip ajgoue Upd USSP INjI4Fnouy Moy andISUOLUBE UBD Y[y
2YI PUD GyyIN YAIEE01 PaIbUOsSa SOY SAIDIIUL 1981 UIE
SABpngs Jupiioduir sl u siaadoys Syl yum a8o8us o3 spioog
d2qUuspy 40) UOIIDD 01 10D 841 YIIM S|1IDas Ul UorpIUasald

aL Jouz adoy app ‘panog SYIV BU1 O UCSIBY gYvON Mau

341 st Jusunuoddp siy yBnodyl 1S Sucis b o) Jo

128 Lfisaq Aq wopsadd, Suoddns dijsiarind Syiv-guvonN
Mmals ayd Buid)ay SI PIOAA SHILSCT 1LBPISBI] 1504 3IDIPALILLY

UONDD qog
AKipi24025 pup ‘Sl ALB[ 48N50a] "UDUILOH 3ADC 4/ pU0Ias
AULF Fousy 108)8-1UBPIS2IY /dA IS 0§ SUOISSES UORDIIBLIO
[PR150Y 2 'PUB B4 Ul LUNIOH JOUORDUIDIUL WSV a1 Jb
LOISS8s D SLDYED] WO PaLLIRIaS pub 'PIDDY [BIN1ISUYRIY
AQ Pajyscid SDM ‘BUBIBJUOCD SJO0ISSDIS) SYIY BUI passalppr
BUIpADH JUBPISald DA JDISL MAU IO JO SYBaM MBS I1SA] BUYI LT
ANNYESa02NS PUDMIOY PBAOLL BADY SUOIIISUB diysiapna) N

. BIISS0d B4BUM PIDMIO) BAOLL

saBubYD padisap 885 01 8dOy I S|POLL GYYION O SSARDUIDHD
UISOYD AIBARDULILID DALY JOUY SUORIIPSLING 28pajMoLEDD

B "BIGISD2} BIBUM JBULIOS JD2A-IDPUBID3-Ai2Aa- MSH-ZL B OF
Suniodad uopoanpe Buinupuos SupipUpals puo spuatuanbal
aoUaladxa JO UORSIAIOD 840480 §58000 UDIIDUILLIDXS SD LoNs
—saSunyd Jepio put {Tvdi) 2insusarT Jpineapydly 01 Yibd
pa1ouSaiuy 3yl G JHY 'YXV Y Ol SacUedagad pajopdn aInsso
O} 1408 PazIUEBIo Up 40 adil st SuiLuy) syl ‘sipaA jpianas 1sod
BY31 Jano SIS0 Gy DN OF Sa8UDYD SOIBLUFI Btf) UBAIS)

mm_ucw_u_&w pue
mco_pﬂmz TYYN- <mu< _um..én_E_ Sn_m O AR
c .._Emm_shou_ L.En_.. _mmz;ﬁ:E e jor (IMOIFC e
. sl UopeInpe mc_::_“EOu yBnowyy arenpesd.”
\mwm:_umhmhmncz 03 Z-% wor) Suidies SUANUGUOY
co:.mu:_uw._ o) saypecidds- ubunuos 3qissod’
mc_mmaum__u 03 yreoudde winioy Usda siy1: sV
L83 AQ pRarRYD DU SjRIa1gjjon; AR BuinoAl
{303) juneD mcﬁ.mc_.m._oou uoReINE Ayl jo-
Sulydaus dvey-o)-adey 1siy ) ut pajedisiied
J_mcou_m..._.,._ﬂu.w.._ﬂ .c.o_u.ﬁuz_uu + wuc.a..._uun_xm pue
c::.n_.yum.v._.mw.l_n_ 1584 m.w>$mac.m.wm._m_m\_ GIYIN -
{¥SDV) TUNLOALIHINY 40 STO0HDS
FAVIDITHOD 4O MOLLYIZOSEY -

“SLIOWICIOS 1591 40303110 m>_..«,numxm_.
's31a8uy so YV ﬁ_t..s_ymE. osje Buchsuy =

* Bujieai 101931 4O Emom
uu ViV S JO 95010 ayi-Ye 0poeId [RINDSHIE
Jo'aunny 33 wc_mmw%nm.ﬂm..:ma e ul psyedisnied
" BU pUg JIounad BUIOHED Vv 3yl Jo diysiepeal-

a3 Y3 18 BUOHSULY O E_U ‘sapeduy S0 o

_ (16-97 Anf) yresang exuoyEd VIV
Huiind suBURUEXF 0BT JO PIDOg
DLIJOIDD) YIION ‘A D14 343 0} sosuodsat a3e3s uo
232pdn ue paptacid osfe SH SIELIOCWIOS 31815
VI WO4§ Jes pUE 51531UnjoA O} Suonengal pue
SEINIeIS O3 sajepdn aAnbas i 1B s9AI9S
pue sweidoud younos o1 sa8ueL> uo ayepdn

ue pajussaid Buoiisuuy (90 (A ‘Wosdunsem .

(et A}

SursaiN HHOMISN WISWLLSAOL) 23835 VIV

{viv} SLD3LIMOYUY O TLALLLSNI NVYIREWNY

.

9107 Apnf-aunf
J1Vadn €




¢ aled

JIBWUOAAUS B3un325 B U sauajeld Uo11Da)jod e1ep
S581ppE 0} SUONDIPSUN| 37835 AQ PaZIHIN 2q PN
1RYL 51003 Juslaeuew UOEULIO U0 BUpOMm
0sje S| Wea) 5| 3Y L YIRS SBAIINDSXT /SRy preoy
13quuapy J3qo1o0 8y 1B nddo [Im ABojopoLat Jo
UOIsSNIS|P dn-mojjoy v “spleog Jaquisiy wiody eyep
Suzilenusd o adaid [ellA & se aseqelep Areufdsip
Jeuoizeu e Buip|ing 4o aouelsodw syl paydud ajesez
3P ZIHQ CWIB}IND 10153410 SI WY S)11895 a1 1y«
‘ereq Supzmjeiua)

Bullssw fenuuy gyyiy pue Suizasw sjedare]joD

SAL] B Jaxie 13q0Ia0 Ul s3edIazunos iy IaUL Yim

23eBUS [IIM SI9PES] GYYIN Yosew Ul SYIY ay3 pue

Atenuef u| ¥SIY ay3 Jo SI9pes) au3 aq ||Im s3sang

ainand Buizesw preog sequuaidas Suiuoadn sy e
diyslapes) gyyn Bunsoy aq [Im preog guvIN Syl =

‘diysisquiaiy o Jo

spaaU 3yt Loddns 153q UeD gYyIN MOY 1IN0

feay o} ‘ApAnoedsal ‘syuspisaid preog Jaquiapy

PUE 53¢ O S]|BD 3UO-UD-3UG 4O PUNO) M3U B
Suppels are BuipleH 1USPISI.4 PUR BUCIISULY 7D e

“BUIRIA Ut ABMISPUN S| 3IOM pUE “euljoses)

YINog pue e2i0ac) U J8aA il Jaljles paypune] a1om

SOIBD1EIIS SAIIE[SIED] JNISSIDDNG S|O0YS Tl 5&

L2NS SITUS PaIsaIsIL] JSLI0 pue susUodLLoD vy

Yua Buuiauysed UEnoay3 |8As) s3els U3 3k ASezoApe
a1eqoes 0} sajuniioddo 3ess 03 SNUILOD gYYIN o

‘suoajpsun] pue

SPJEOQ SR} 4O JJBYRQ U0 SsOSIAPE Suisuadl) se

9j0J 41341 J& UOIHUB0DS U XILU BU3 01 SSAIINIIKT

- NDSVIVA 9I0TNDSH spua SUISUSDIuo sn
mcnm_ua: Lom mm,quz@ SueugsuLty Iy NOA uey n
»umm@%ﬁ dE@

pJleog Jaquuapy JO 1oquUInU e BUIPPE BUE 3M PUE ‘[2A3]
piodaie Je 2Q jjim 20UBIRJUOD s|Y1 e adukpURIIR
SPIS "s1usWRAINbal ainsuadl) aLns Suipsedal
mww.mcm.u: v:m mmum_u:.ucmu whijWUmm LIOSU O UO|SS|
U0 B JO BYjRIGLIN 243 JPUN SIDSIAPE 81815 Yy pue
SI0S|ADE AJNDkY 'SIOSIADE JUSDNIS '$SILUMLLIOD 3343
SSUAUOD 35NNy LI HLWILLNG SIOSIAPY Buisuaoriay)

¢

"suspsun| Auews

Ul Aemuspun Apeadie s3Io YoeaIInG asuRUR

pUe AUUNWWOD JNo uiyum soansadsiad Juassp

DY} JO SSRUDIBME DOSEDIIU] J9AI3P 1M Smsodxa

pleog JaqUIBN/UBPIYS 241 "SPIeGq JagLUsiy Ino

JO U0 U BuiAles 10a1YdIe ue Aq pasialedns Bulag

DM SINOY XY Piodad o3 Ayunjoddo ayl sjuspnas

3uipaaid 3e paulre 5| sanemu USISag Aq tuopaauy
s} Bulpledas syiy syl Yum diysiouired mau ng e

uopeiogeyos Suiiegsog

‘wesBoid yoes vy sBuiaes

}au e Yum sweldosd Yy3oq Joy 5933 pIURIBSILS SARY SM
L Ainf 9A10943 "21edUILISD) PYYON U3 JO sIap|oy pue
siuedipiired sousladxs JO 5|9A3| PO AU 10 3B 3G O}
SNUILOZ OS]E BMA "0°6 TV PaUayo aq Auo ||im Liolsly
uolIRUHLEXS Joud B InOyIMm Sa1epIpLED ‘SaLune) 0'G
JHV 20U "1BULIOL UDISIAID-XIS MBU 341 Se} JO—UBASS
UBIIND DY UBLY JBYIRI SUOISIAID SAL) YIM 1 OP PUB—('S
THY Ul YSIUY puUe F YV UL IEIS UED salepipues) Youne)
0'S TV | JSQUISACN Y1 JO UoHedIDRUE Ul sUOIEASISa)
ucheujlexa Ui a8ins Suolys B 295 01 SUlhURUOD ale

apa sauawsdinbay ApgiEye suio slayl a13jdwos

A3Uy3 se aunsua2i] 0} 1asold dals auo sajepipued 353U
soveyd sif SITEPIPURD SN5UADY Q0E'T FLWIOS 1O sNiels
218)dWwos,, 218|paLULL Ue Ul pansal JXV Bae-Xis o1 ddl
eaje-/] 31 LUOL) UOLISURIL | ANf 543} ‘9ACQE PalouU Sy
*2ansuasr] Sueyjoey

NYld SIDILVELS

LT AInf—=un(

8

C.
_
%
-
im

_" £7-9T 35n8ny} 30104 5L ST 0D oAwsq .

{oz-6L 358Ny}
wc_wmm_z mc_.._cm_n_ [2ILSPISald 1Y ‘SIASIMH .

{9-1 1sn8ny)
HUNUNG S10sKPY Buisuadi ) ‘odesnd -

SEMBAICDEN
{0ttt auny)

Bunaawy ssaursng JENULY IYAA ‘BRIERS e
fiL-g aunf).usiA

| preog [eInIDaNyIRY BRILIOLED YD ‘0osuRI HRS -

QoY Tl NO O3

SBIPANSR QYYN O3 3jqeydde
2q ABUl 3843 5|OC] SWID3SAS UDLIBLLIOIU SNOHRA JO
suopelsUOWp Buiplacid osje are Jeis quvON
UOIIESLIMED GYON 40} DAIBUIZIE UDITRINPR
ay3 o1 suo|siaai Supuswadul 1o} uopesedasd u
‘SpIEZPUL]S UOIIRSNPS GYYDN PUe Uoileupaioie
GV Usa aouepdiod aunsse o3 siduosues
[etonEonps Supped Buipiedal Yels gyyN Llim
suolssnostp BuroBuo SuohpUoD ade Jels gyyoN -

{avyiy) GUVOs DMILIGENIDY
FYUNLITLUHIEY TYNOLLYM




7 28ed 3

.mmEc:EEoU _um?_wﬂmvc: U cw_mw_um mﬁ_mmwuum m>Qn_E_

0} m_x<uz® UUM m:oum @0m<_<@ Loy Wedckd mauy
, : w@?ﬁ%@ﬁﬁuﬁ@@

ragquiaw e si
FUVIN YoIym u,ow uolHjeoD) BUlsUsIr [eUoIssS40d DY)
Jo snoog Ajewid SU3 st ‘SISQUISW JRSIUNIOA JI341 pue
spseoq Busuaoy| aiess 109304d 03 paudisap ‘uoneisiSa)
A “Anf u iwwing diysiapes’) 9107 s,guvd 18 515049
YIIOW-XIS S1U JO M3IAIRAO Lk paiuasald 3N
suofssaoud AuBws 51l Jo Jledaq uo uonEZILERIO J11
50 AUPQISIA L) 253I2UT OF SANUIZUOD 'GYyH JO J9DU10
Aeaonapy taiyD Arelodwsl se Buiases 1IN uaydals .

107 ‘L Adenugf uo A12243 uaulaBuelly

BU1 33BUI O J2PIO UL ‘9107 “If Jsquianeg Aq padinbal

SI $2.MBUBIS g7 JO [B10] Y PUBESZ MaN PUE ‘Bljelisny

$'71 91 Usamiag yyw mals Ul 104 Supjellapun Jo
123397 PauBts SI2Y3 PALINI3L 3ARY SUCHEPSLIN, 4NO4 -

032 FHL 40 ADNEE0

"SIUILURASI DR RIS IBU30
pue 221A135 JO skead 3U0153||LU PajRIga)as Os|e RIS auf
‘Yorosdde woor adeass, ue yBnoay) Suinos-tusjgosd
SAMIBIOQE||OD AQ PIMO]|O TRULIGY  SWEE JeAlLIED, @
y2nouys sweiSosd Gy IN0Qe paLUes) pue Lsasp
UOLIBWLIOM] SZIURBIO 01 SARM 158Q U palelaq)ap sdnosd
JfewiS "3313URLOD 47 JO AL|ENT 21 pUe siopesseqLue
pueiq, jeiusiusedap Aq Apuc| paziueSic 1eaital aus
-4o Aep-auc e ul pajedpiued yeis gyyDN 24aus ay|

‘ASares1s |euawedap

paysai)al e Jo pied se suoioun) A5 ssalppe O3 Padsel
aq 1M saiy mau |euslod yum Suope ‘pes Fuinsixg
"ABMISPUR S| SUOLIDUNS SUOHIR|SY |I2UNOD JeLISIXS PUB
$32|AIDS pleog Jaguispy Jo) saliiolid JOo MalnIaAC
2135104 B 'S3RICIDEG SUOITE|SY JIDUNOD oyl o)
a508H Yalaq Jo10vIG JURISISSY JO aunedsp 3yl Yim

2207 320840

ANV LNIWNLOTIAIC TYNOILYZINYDEO

04D syl Wioid

aunf

9107 Anf—

-
3
W
-
R

%L

9% ‘panss) sEYR3YaIe) O
| - R0/ SUOLIEN|2AT S3EDUILED PUB SXY «
wm..ON aunf - suonen|eay
¥l — Aanbug “_.uvan.zﬁ palisidoy g
88L - 33D SN1LIS UCHIENIEAZ 10831421V &
06¢-— Asnbuy jeisuan ¢
06t - Aanbut 33y 7
2§ - Aunbu) 4.
PUNf 4oy sepeD dn deips a4 dog o

{sapo> dn-dewm paneoar pasomsue -
s|[2 Jo %79} ¥8¢'T (uonezin seped dn deips .

98'£6 0110 BipURH »

ﬁv.ﬂtwﬂ.ﬁ_ SI{BY GT6'E $O) S}IE3 [FB'E PRIamsy. -
ooz sunf — wﬂ-.@..E

$211S1AYAS SNOLLY THY YEWOLSND

~AURUILLIOD O7F THY %60 T e adjury
g~ IB00E)  Hf T O0qeed
YTy T P T APINML

%L

SURAMOTION M IDRMVHD LNZDYEE

ANnl) STNCLSITIW VIEW TVIZO0S




5 a8ty

“Buizetue Ajpamosqe
S| AWUNUILLOD Y. 102LE]EL® THYONG
POCAABYINAIING

JSNENY Us 9583131 104 YOOGPLUDL (1°G Joly MaU ¢
40 wswdolanap ayy pue sauyaping o Fyy Suiwoddn
Y1 4o dsea)ad ay3 Joy uoneiedaud v saepdn pazijeuly

SWRXS 074 PUR O TMY Y10q JSAISP [iM
TUYDON Y2(tm Bulinp Jesd e Joy volyesedaid Uy spiogs
93)1UILIOD UONEUILIEXS MBU |BISASS LIO-payaly

Jeak tad uoisiap

BUUes 31 UC saLUL 9343 03 dn 152320 pue 1533 0)
ANjiqe s,3)epipued © Susoddns jauueys Sunssy syt
O} SUQIISAND UCIBUIWIEYD (' JHY MU POSES]DY

‘0§ JYY 4o Yyaune) ayy 03 dn Suipes) serepipued
3oddns ued $aAINDIXT PUE SISQUUDIA PIROG JSQUIS
MOY 1o uoieutioyul Suipinoid ‘Bupissw ssauisng
EnuUUY TYYDN 241 Jo ued se doysyiom Juswadeue
a}epIpUED PUE JDIUOD (G THY Ue pajuasaid

"9107 ' JAGLISACN SIJEDIPURD O} 3|qEjiEAR 31033
T WEXe mau UL '0'G TYY 40 UYaunk] 3yl pasunouLy

NOLEYMNIAY X

3

@

‘Bul3a31f ssaLisng jenuuy

@] e mmw_ucw.ﬂ_..m Suole CO_.meUmmU e mumymw___umm. pue
BunnJ siauULIDXT BIUBQ JO PIDOG DUROIDY Y1iON A
214 843 03 sesuodsal a1e1s Uo ajepdn Ue pajuasald
‘sweidald punod adope o3 Jsplo bl suoengal

10 23mels Ul 558URLD 3HNDAU SPIROT JSGUIBKY SISUM
seaie sayiuspl 1ey: dely aresiSa mau g Daydune
82404 35| MET |9PON PUE 22404 YSB] SOR|1F

a1 Buipn|oul 'sealIWILIoD /i A4 JO Juom Sujwondn
ay1 yioddns o) soafoud yosessas aydiynws uelag
‘Buloa SSILISNY JENLILY

2y 0} Joud SUOIIN|OsaL 3U3 JO AIBLILLNS & Paeas)
"9107 PUN[— Asenue( usamiaq paladad

sauBLD A10JBN331 pUe A1ejsiEa) aUl. Fupniden
3odsd Jesdpiu saisuayaidioD B paingasia
‘Buossulay OF0 Yum Suppesw

JOMIBN JUSUILLISAOE) 93BIS VIV 39Ul Papually
"ODSIoURIS UBS U] Bunoap pleoq SIosHLURIY BiUIoHED
ay} pue 3)|iaysen Ut Burieay stauiusexd Bupiesuldug
PUE JRIN1031UDLY JO pIBOY 29SsaULa] PRpUaIIY

SMOLLY I TIOMNNOS

.1

WaY 3yl Buimo)|oy A@lerpatuul

Sunsatl 112y 8 SIcI034Q JO Preog no Aq paidope

pue pasosdde sem UpIum 188pNg £ A BY3 4O LOISIBA
[eUL Y} PRISAIPP We] SUPUNOIDY PUB DUBUIL INOD -

“sapueoea Suyyels JUsLIND ou Ul Fupnsai syauow

M3y 1sed U3 J9AO SBUIL MBU [BISASS JO Buipleoquo
puUe Buin>al pa1sjdieD sacInosey uelng .

"sp33e85 Ul SujleaW ssaulshg [enuUY 34yl O 1YSISI9A0
1es1si8o) papiaosd wes Bujuue)d Bullsaiy 8y e

NOLLY U LSINIWGAY

saysSnySiH sxeloisaliq

0T Ani—aun]



g aley »

281005y SUSIA pleog Jaquisiy

UOIIUDAUDD
3je1S 99553UURE YiY pue 'Supsay jeruuy
VD HUWNG SICSIAPY SuUSUSDIT $9oUBIRILIoT)

oBeo|D yiy siusuoduion vy

MnjoUoH

Wiy Pue SI0SIADY BUISUSDIT 109114y SIBLIGIAA
BANOUY| 23558ULSY JO AUSIDAILIM SBIUSISAIUN

3sn8ny Ul Buruioondpy

INST ISWlf -
anuasauos diysiapest
QUVd PUE ‘S1001558J5) SV ‘UOHBIDOSSY

I0[PSUNCT) |0OY3S UEDLIUIY [SIDUBIDYLOT -

99558UL3 | SPPIW ViV sSusuodwon vy -

ARl o

BIUIOIED) PUR 33SS3UUSJ SYISIA PJeog Jaqusy -
Huung diysiapeat sjeuolsssyolg

BuiB1ou13 40 AUSPEDY BILIOMED 1SIOUBIIOD -

|

24U} 'sJoL1Ied PUE 58j|BC) IO SUil
SIOSIARY BUISUSDI 1291121V SIBUIGBAA -
aunf o

HOVIELNO TONMOD

snEny uL Afjenuia

Pa1oNPUOd aq |IIM YDIYM PIINPSLDS MIIAISILS
Y439 alows suo AjusLno st auay] 7; |je Sussed
'SMBIAJBIUL Y43G 71 PIIONPUOD 9213WILLICT YIG

| Led soueuwiopad Bup|ing Sulaosdwg pue
A Lied sBuipqing ur A3a4es 314 'sydesSouou-uiy maN

LODSINIA DILUSIZS PUR palolIshjjj SOIISNooY
${000-8 sE pasests) sydeiSoucw parepdn om|

'L Ajnf uo pajusiuaidun

SEM Uol1eayillad 01 Yred 1091yose uSiaio) ay|

| QN[22 OIUI 3UdM pIDPUBIS UOIDINET SHYON

L]

< GEREFTRIE RO A jweiBoid uBisag Aq

: Eo_umm._n_ 4no mucm;cw 01 PUYINGS M Lm:tmn_ 03 paiioKg

%gmﬁﬁ@

1SNBNy Ul 358512 IO JOOGPUBH 5 TV MaU & JO
wewdopARp 341 pue saufeping ' Ty Suiuondn
543 Jo 252324 2U3 Jo4 uoyesedsid u| sa3epdn pazieuyY

SWIEXS ()G pUe ('F FYY Y10q JaAIRp 1M
YN Ya1ym Buumnp Jeak e ioj uonesedald ui saioye
32131UIHI0D UORBUILUEXS MAU JeIaAS JJO-PayDi

eak sad

UOISIAID SWUES 213 UC SBUH3 92443 O dn 158321 pue 1581
o3 Aige s,21eplpues B Buuoddns jpuuey2 Bunssy
ay1 o1 suolisanb uoprLILIEXS O TUY MBU pasealsy
‘0'S UV 40 Younej sy o3 dn Bujpes) sajepipued
Joddns ued SBAINDSX pUE SISqUISN pieog Jaquisn
Moy uo uojyewsogur Fuipinoid Bupes ssauisng
Jenuuy SHYDIN 243 Jo Led se doysyiom 1uaLisdeusul
23EPIPUED LR JUSIIOD (' JHY UB PajUssald

‘9i07 ‘| ASQUISAON S91EPIPLED O] 9jGRIBAR 3LUO38q
1M WEXD MBU BYL (' TUY 4O YoUNE] 243 padunouuy

a

NOLLYINQE « oMIAMNELXE NOLEYMNIWYXE

s3YSySIH 91103224

G157 Anf—aun|

31LVCdN O3




£ 28y

Anf-aunf
SLISIUL SIEMIUSY
P00 FUVON

PLAL

Anj-aun{
sjernwisuer] Ayoordpay

o PLAd o

p 1

N0 Aot

At

A0€

J0e

p T Aot

Aog

Hov
—1 58
=30y dyos
An[-sunf
S1DTHYDAY SIEMBLDY
POy TVON

0 GiAd 0

.4 p. 14

b4 pid

A9 b4
-8 28
-4 5101 !

Anf-aunf
suonedddy wiiuj

{9167 3sNENy) DOA MBI SHSIA PIROG JSGUIBIA =
"OFE3Y7) Ul YLIWNS SIOSIADY SUISUadi] Supwondn auy3
Bulnp uoREsNpY + soualadxy o) uoddng Buipirold -
"SBULIRYO SUOHREY JBLIOISTD) S HYON
asueyua 0} 51003 BulpseBal sjeuoissaoad Jasuad jjeo
UM SIRIOGR]IOD 01 G107 A2 123U ||eD pSpusily «
WS Wiy 21n30ayIe
2U3 pUe S300I55RI0) SYIY (SIUSAD L|28IN0
om3 Suunp uonesnpl + sousiadxg payioddng -
"gpeas ul yoddns s8ins $2i35180)
pue uopesiSal gy 104 Wes) poddns papiacid -
SMOLLY TIN WINOLSND

s3uENUSIH 232401041

G107 Anf-=un|

. EIMIAGIENOr S




g 8oyt

s

wu_?_mm pRUsInBUSIq Jo) _mva_
. E:w_u_mma mm«OZ@ vm_u._mz,m Jjeg Lol JUSpisaly pieog’

w%ﬁ%&éﬁ@

oday enuuy

9LAD S.ZUVIN JO 1uaLudoeasp paouauiuoy

'SOSPIA pUE sjusWRDUNCLUe ssaid Sutphiour o'g

3y Jo youne) Bupuoodn ayy 1oy oddns Supaiepy e

" Olloftied dXY
mau 3l pue (gxy) weidoud asusiadxg [eanideHYDlY

aly jo NeIaA0 3y} Jot Joddns suogesiunumio’y e

"IDUSIBJUOT) SIO0ISSEID
SYIV 3¢ BuipieH 1uspisald 104 1loddns uonejussaid o
"BIEP 9AI1ORISIL
pue 3)qediaeu Alsea Bulplacid—Aemispun
S| 12382 BTRP MY LN 341 Jo swdojeasp pue
BIED SABGUINN 241 A Gy N 40 youne] ongngd e
‘SSAIIBILM] puR
SISOYC MU JO SIUBWSsUNOULE ssaud pue ‘Lioddns
LA 2I5UO ‘BulpuRIq JURAY Bulphizul ‘Bugaay
SSBUISNG jenuuy 34U Jo) Hoddns suoiesunwiuod o
"OEDIYD) U PUWWING SIOSIADY
BuisusF] 8y 104 uoleledald sUGIEUNILIOY

SHNOILYSINNWINGD B DMILIDRIVIA

BYAYSEN Ul @3uBajuoy) diysiapes]
duv4 9107 243 18 seasuaor] digy o1 r1eq Suisn, pajin
‘Apnis ased & payuasald s1eie7 Sp Z)40) J03dBI 5|

BUIpUBRIG MAU §,dXY

aly3 1oa)ai o1 dde proupuy pue 5Ol auL paepdn
"UDIIEILIIDT O}

Lzed 10a3yaIe UB|a104 PasIAI 31 payRUNET
"UOHRNELUOD B21B-XIS MU I} YHM

{dx v} werBold souapadxy feInosUYzy 243 paydune
"Ol|04310d dXV 243 payouneT]

BINAINIIS 33 MU B

Gaim patepdn Usaq aAey ‘SI9PJOY PIOIIY MaU 1O 334
uojyeodde uonesynIed PeoTpal @ pue syuedppled
4XV Jof S2UIARS 13U B SUIpnjUl 'S99} |EMaLIR] pue
uopeandde a3e0111497) pue S1EPIPUERD 2UNSUaal

SWILSAS NOLLYWHOINE

2107 Anf-aunf

31y

wh.mndvu =]

vu.\_.wm‘_mwu“c_ mmm,quz &1 tm&@uu.«.mc._m_wo\i [GiteN,

_wc,hm.__nmv.ux uonednpl wc_w_r_mm.._m 0L mﬂ_i‘JZ

.p.mu_..w..,#_uv_.mmk_ PAVEI IN WYY i ,M mx,quz

BTNl ERI R TSI Y mx.qu_,_ S _umv >>< -m

ISR

ST TEHUSPISE SV DOpIny S35 dav N

-
T3

g
Yl

SRS co~m_> SO Em_u_mwi TN

USRS 1G] FALELISY

O PRESE T SHER0 YN

moUU:. xfnm nﬁ:mEEﬁuw G Z..

.

Do -

SAAGIN AMIDTY

949 VON




Agenda ltem 5 F

COUNCIL OF LANDSCAPE ARCH]
REGISTRATION BOARL

August 2016

I_mgortant Dates and Reminders

August 29 ~ Region 3 virtual meeting

August 30 - Annual Meeting hotel registration deadline

August 31 -- Region 1 virtual meeting

September 1 -- Region 5 virtual meeting

September 2 -- Annual Meeting attendee registration deadline '
September 16 -- Mailed voting package due date (ballfot + credentials letter)
September 22-24 -- Annual Meeting in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
QOctober 13 -- In the Know - Enhanced Member Services

October 27 -- In the Know - How Oversight and Antitrust relate to you

e & © & ©® © @ 4 @

Visit the CLARB website for information about Board of Directors’ meetings and minutes.

defend -adé'pt ~ innovate

Ohly One Week Remains to Register for the Annual Meeting

The Annual Meeting is just around the comer! If you haven't registered or made your hotel
reservation, there’s still time but you must hurry. The deadlines to make your hotel reservation and
register for the meeting are next week!

President Randy Weatherly and the CLARB Community hope to see you in Philadelphia
September 22-241 Join us for member-led discussions and workshops that will address how to
defend boards’ ability to protect the public, adapt to changes and innovate for the future to ensure
regulation not only survives but thrives. This meeting will provide you the opportunity to:

Hear results of this year's Task Analysis and how the L.A.R.E. wil change;
Share your thoughts about the proposed Model Law revisions; '
Learn how regulators are successfully working with legislators;

And more!




Meeting To-Do’s:

s Make your hotel reservation by next Tuesday, August 30. Use this link to ensure you get
the CLARB room rate.

s MBEs, register atiendees by next Friday, September 2. Contact Missy Sutton via email or
phone (703-848-94866 direct) for assistance.
Book flights if you haven't already done so.
Vigit the Annual Meeting website to view all mesting-related materiais.

Your Vote Matters
“Your vote is your voice. Be heard.” - Ben Sargent

Now is the timel

Elections are an exciting time as new leadership brings in fresh ideas, new perspectives and
renewed support for continuing success. This is your opportunity to ensure your Board’s voice is
heard. Visit the elections page on the CLARB website to see this year's slate of candidates, hear
their thoughts and views, and review the elections guidelines including ballot and credentials letter
requirements.

Please return your Board's ballot and credentials letter by September 16 via email or by noon on
September 23 at the CLARB Annual Meeting.

Regional Ugdates_:

s Region 2 will elect its Regional Dlrector in person, during the regional funch at the Annual
Meeting:

s  Congratulations to Michael Beresnak on his re-election as the Region 4 Director. Thank you,
Michael, for? your continued servicel

Two “In the Know" Webcasts Coming in October
Exploring Enhancements to Member Services

In September, CLARB is launching enhanced member services such as
Councit Record transmittals and the CLARB disciplinary datahase to make i
easier for your board to not only access applicant information needed to make important regulatory
decisions but also share relevant information with the CLARB community. Member Board
Executives at the Annual Meeting will get a sneak peek at these enhancements during the MBE
session, and all members are invited to join us on Thursday, October 13 to see how these enhanced
tools will help you and the CLARB community.

Mark your calendar and plan to join us on Thursday, October 13 at 3 p.m. EDT/ 2 p.m. CDT/1
p.m. MDT / Noon PDT. Access details will be provided closer to time.

Oversight, Antitrust and the Supreme Court - Leammg from FARB's Regulatory Law
Seminar




The U.8. Supreme Court's decision in the case of the North Carolina State Board of Dental
Examiners v. Federal Trade Commission (FTC) has created uncertainty in the regulatory law
community and has created the potential for increased risk and antitrust claims. Regulatory boards

depend heavily on their legal counsel to stay up-to-date on regulatory law issues especially in
today’s environment.

In late September, FARB is holding its Regulatory Law Seminar with experts and attorneys from
across the country to discuss the latest trends, cases and impacts to those representing regulatory
boards and developing administrative law.

Arizona MBE Melissa Comelius will attend this seminar on behalf of the CLARB Community and will
share key takeaways and lessons learned on Thursday, October 27.

Mark your calendar and plan to join us on Thursday, October 27 at 3 p.m. EDT/ 2 p.m. CDT /1
p.m. MDT / Noon PDT.

About CLARB's "In the Know" Series

This series is designed to ensure that you are "in the know" about key issues, programs, activities
and processes that are part of CLARB's work cn behalf of you, our members, The events are
prepared for your benefit and exclusive use and we respectfully ask that access inforrnation for
these events not be shared with the public. Visit the "In the Know" archive o access recordings
and documents from previous events,

ASLA Advocacy Summit Recap

ASLA hosted its Annual Advocacy Summit on August 12-14,
bringing together 29 ASLA chapters and partners to meet and
discuss ways to advance.advocacy.

Joel Alhizo, CEQ, and Melissa Corelius, Arizona Member Board
Executive, were in atiendance representing CLARB. At a session
focusing on the reaction to the North Carolina Board of Dentai
Examiners vs Federal Trade Commission Supreme Court
decision, Joel presented on the impact to regulatory boards and provided an update on next steps.
A full recap on the Summit is available from ASLA here.

Fall Bxam Timefine

Wadk of Septembise 73 Septeimber & November 28




Agenda ltem 5 G

advancing licensure for
engineers and surveyors

Summary of Actions at the 2016 NCEES Annual Meeting

The Council took the following actions at the NCEES annual meeting business sessions on August 25
and 26, 2016. All motions referenced are found in the 2016 Action Items and Conference Reports, which
is available for download from the Member Resources section of ncees.org, under Board
Resources/Annunal Meetings. Complete information on the motions will be published in the official
meeting minutes.

2015 Minutes
The Council voted to approve the published minutes of the 2015 annual meeting. {Vote: 65 for; 0 against;
1 not voting)

Consent Agenda

The Council removed 17 items from the published consent agenda for separate consideration with the
cammittee reports. The remaining items, shown here, passed on the consent agenda. (66—-0—0)

*  Committee on Finances—Motions 1—2

+  Special Cormpmittee on Bylaws—Motions 1-6, 14

*  Committee on Education—Motion 1

»  Advisory Committee on Council Activities—Motions 4—5

»  Committee on Examination Policy and Procedures-—All motions

*  Commitiee on Uniform Procedures and Legislative Guidelines—Motions 3, 5-6, 8, 10

+  Technology Task Force—Motions 1, 3

Officer Elections
The Council elected Patrick Tami, P.L.S., of California, 2016—17 president-elect. He will serve as NCEES
president in 2017-18.

Committee and Task Force Motions

e Committee on Finances—Motion 3: passed as amended (58~-7-1)

*  Special Committee on Bylaws—Motions 7-12 (considered together): failed (18—47-1); Motion 13:
removed from consent agenda and passed (64—1—1)

¢ Committee on Education: Motion 2: pulled from consent agenda and passed (62—3~1); Motion 3:
pulled from consent agenda and passed (49-15-2); Motion 4: pulled from consent agenda and passed
{50—7—-0); Motion 5: pulled from consent agenda and passed (44-18—4)

»  Advisory Committee on Council Activities—Motion 1: passed (41—23—2); Motion 2: pulled from
consent agenda and passed (42—24—0); Motion 3: pulled from consent agenda and passed (51~15-0);
Motion 6: removed from the consent agenda and passed as amended (56—9—1); Motion 7: pulled from
consent agenda and failed (30—36—0); Motion 8: passed (48—-18-0); Motion 9: passed (64—2—0}

+  Uniform Procedures and Legislative Guidelines—Motion 1: pulled from consent agenda and passed
(57-6—3); Motion 2: pulled from consent agenda and passed as amended (62-4—0}); Motion 4: pulled
from consent agenda and passed (64—1—1); Motion 7: pulled from consent agenda and passed
(59—5-2); Motion 9: pulled from consent agenda and passed as amended (65--0-1); Motion 11: pulled
from consent agenda and passed (66—0--0); Motion 12: failed (12.5-51.5-2)

» Technology Task Force—Motion 2: pulled from consent agenda and passed as amended (52-12-2);
Motion 4: pulled from consent agenda and passed (63—2-1)

* Financial Reserves Task Force—Motion 1: failed (15-51-0)

Northeast Zone Resolution

The Northeast Zone originally submitted a resolution that the board of directors remove the automatic
approval option for the PE and PS exams that it approved at the February board of directors meeting and
that the Council further study the issue. The zone vice president withdrew the resolution.




Southern Zone Resolution

The Southern Zone presented a resolution to amend NCEES Financial Policy 4 to state that the Council
shall grant each zone an equal stm of money each year for attendance of up to 75 members to the zone
interim meeting and $200 per member for attendance above 75 members. The resclution passed

(35-28-3). '

New Business

South Carolina board: The South Carolina board presented a motion to amend Financial Policy 3, Travel
Expenses, to annually fund a minimum of three delegates from each member board to the NCEES annual
meeting and respective zone interim meeting. The motion passed as amended (42-24-0).

Nevada board: The Nevada board presented a motion to reconsider Committee on Finances Motion 3. The
motion to reconsider passed (46—19—1). Delegates then reconsidered the motion. Committee on Finances
Motion 3 passed as amended (58—7-1).

Unfinished Business :
* Committee on Finances: The commitiee’s motion to approve the 2016—17 operating and capital
budgets passed as amended (64-0-2).



NCARR

Celebrating over

90 years of protecting
the health, safety, and
welfare of the public.

1801 K Sirest, NW

Suite 700K
YWashington, DC 20006
202/783-4500
WWW.NCAD.Org

Volume 20, Iss&el' da Item S5H

2016 NCARB Annual Business Meeting Recap

This issue of Fast Facts provides an overview of the 2016 NCARB Annual Business
Meeting that occurred june 16-18, 2016, in Seattle, WA.

First Business Session

The Annual Business Meeting commenced with President Dennis 5. Ward commenting
on programmatic advances the Council has made over the past several years

and encouraging Member Boards to maintain the momentum of adoption and
implementation in the years to come. Delegates then attended workshops addressing
the use of technology in board meetings, the upcoming release of ARE® 5.0, and how
the U.S. Supreme Court decision in North Carolina Board of Dental Exariners v.
Federal Trade Commission (FTC} has impacted state regulatory boards. The following
are press releases and news updates from the first day of the Annual Business Meeting:

o Number of NCARB Certified Architects, Licensure Candidatas Reach All-Tirae Hizh

L

» MNCARB Announces ARE 5.0 Launch Date
o NCARB President Encourages Organization to Continue Advancing Programs

= Day ! Recap: Making Advances and Going Further

Ready to Launch: Your Guide to the New ARE 5.0

The Architect Registration Examination (ARE), required by all 54 jurisdictions, is one

of three core components of the licensing process, With the November 1 launch of
ARE 5.0 only a few months away, this workshop provided critical insight into the new
exam for Member Boards, including how the new six-division structure aligns with

the phases of architectural practice to provide real-world scenarios for licensure
candidates. Attendees received a sneak peek of two new item types, hot spots and
drag-and-place, as well as an overview of how the exam is scored. The presenters also
reviewed the policies and procedures surrounding the transition to the new exam and
showcased tools that will assist Member Boards in leading candidates through this
process. (Presenters: Jared Zurn, Ryan Misner, and Joan Paros)

A copy of this workshop presentation with speaker notes can be found on the

Registration Board section of the website under “Annual Meeting.”

Responding to the Supreme Court Decision

A panel of experts discussed the impact of the Supreme Court’s decision in North
Carolina Board of Dental Examiners v. FTC at NCARB's Regional Summit in March.
Through that presentation, we learned that the FTC recommended a new “context-
dependent” test to determine whether a state exercises sufficient supervision to
confer antitrust immunity on state licensing boards composed of market participants.
Staff provided a brief summary and update on jurisdictional responses to the ruling,

" as well an overview of guidelines issued by the FTC designed to ensure active state

supervision. {Presenters: Derek Haese and Stephen Nutt)

A copy of this workshop presentation with speaker notes can be found on the
Registration Board section of the website under "Annual Meating”



Volume 20, Issue 4 8 August 2016

Technology, Your Board Meeting, and You :

Many jurisdictions are just beginning to address issues raised by the use of technology
in board meetings. At this workshop, members explored how technology can affect
public meeting notices, quorums, voting, sunshine laws, and public attendance.
Delegates and attendees discussed specific problems that may arise due to board
member and public use of technology during board meetings, as well as permissions

or restraints that may exist in statute. (Presenter: Nichole Schuster)

A copy of this workshop presentation with speaker notes can be found on the
Registration Board section of the website under “Annual Meeting.”

Second Business Session

During the second day of the Annual Business Meeting, Member Boards received an
update on the Integrated Path to Architectural Licensure (IPAL) initiative as well as the
Council's role in serving the architecture community. For the first time, a forum was
held to provide Member Boards with an opportunity to discuss the 10 resolutions that
were voted on during Saturday’s business session. The following are press releases and
news updates from the second day of the Annual Business Meeting:

» Four Programs Accepted to NCARBS Integrated Path to Architectural Licensure Initiative
s NCARB CEQ Shares How Organization Is Serving the Architecture Community,
o Day 2 Recap: Serving the Comrmunity '

Third Business Session

The meeting closed with a speech from Presidenf Kristine Harding, AIA, NCARB,
which outlined her vision for FY17, including enhancing the benefits to the NCARB

 Certificate. A Town Hall discussion was held to give delegates an opportunity to

pose questions to NCARB leadership pertaining to Council services and programs.
Responses to all of the submitted questions are included below and have also been
made available on the Registration Board section of the website.

In addition, Member Boards voted on 10 resolutions that involved ratification of a

new Mutual Recognition Arrangement with Australia and New Zealand, changes to

the NCARB Bylaws, Certification Guidelines, and Legislative Guidelines and Model
Law/Model Regulations. An overview of the resolutions voted on at the 2016 Annual
Business Meeting along with a breakdown of the votes can be found here. In addition,
the FY17 Board of Directors was elected by the membership. The following are press
releases and news updates from the third day of the Annual Business Meeting:

« United States, Australia, and New Zealand Establish Arrangement to Recognize,
Architect Credentials

« NCARS to Streamline Education Requirement Alternative for Certification
« incoming President Seeks to Enhance Benefits to Certification
« Day 3 Recap: Enhancing the NCARB Certificate

» Summary Report of Vote on Resolutions at NCARB's Annual Business Meeting



Volume 20, Issue 4 8 August 2016

Community Center Resources

The theme of “Community” was robust, as staff and subject-matter experts worked
with Member Board Members to ensure they had the tools and insight necessary

to navigate recent updates to programs and services. Of specific note were several
rmaps that highlighted jurisdictional acceptance of the Broadly Experienced Architect
Program, the Broadly Experienced Foreign Architect Program, and the Integrated Path
to Architectural Licensure. These maps, along with an interactive map showcasing
each jurisdiction’s ability to accept various Council programs and relevent provisions
of the jurisdictional statutes and regulations that may prohibit a jurisdiction’s ability
to adopt and implement specific NCARB programs, have been made available on

the Registration Board section under “Annual Meeting” Please log in to view this
interactive map, and explore the full text of the cited provisions, which can be found
in MCARB Programs and Your jJurisdiction Supplernent.

Plenary Videos/Workshop Presentations

We are pleased to continue to offer Member Board Members and Member Board
Executives who were unable to attend the meeting an opportunity to view the event
via webcast. If you were not able to join us in Seattle, you can find links to recordings
of the plenary sessions and workshops here,

Implementation of the Mutual Recognition Arrangement with Australia and
New Zealand

Following the passage of Resolution 2016-01: Mutual Recogmtlon Arrangement with
Australia and New Zealand, Member Board Chairs and Executives received a package
from President Kristine Harding in tate june requesting that their board consider
whether they will sign the letter of undertaking regarding the Mutual Recognition
Agreemment between NCARB, the Architects Accreditation Council of Australia, and
the New Zealand Registered Architects Board.

To ease preparation for discussion with your Board, a copy of that package can be
found on the Registration Board section of the website.

In order to complete adoption of this agreement, at least 28 Member Boards must
sign the letter of undertaking by December 31, 2016.

R



NCA

Yolume 20, Issue 4 8 August 2016

R B

2016 Annual Business Meeting Town Hall
Member Board Services and Suppest

Will NCARB continue with the three sessions we had this year for MBEs? They were
very good.

At this time, there are no plans to repeat the three in-person MBE Engagement
Sessions that were held earlier this year as stand-alone events, but discussions

are underway regarding how to enhance already planned events. Council staff has

been tasked to work with the MBE Director and the MBE Committee to identify
opportunities in which we can provide the Member Board Executive community with
other opportunities to engage and ensure the great dialogue that was started with the
MBE Engagement Sessions this past year continues.

Any and all ideas for methods of promoting continued engagement and discussion among
the MBE Community should be sent to MBE Director Kingsley Glasgow {(kingsley.glasgow®@
arkansas.gov) and Council Relations Director Kathy Hillegas (khillega:@ricarb.org).

What is being done to further promote NCARB diversity?

The topic of diversity was a major focus of the Council this past year and will continue
to be moving forward. Regarding NCARB committees and other volunteer opportunities,
our Board Presidents have worked to appoint volunteers from increasingly diverse
backgrounds. Regarding service on Member Boards which leads to service on the NCARB
Board, this last year was a year of discovery as we sought to identify ways to develop
guidance for advocating and promoting diversity on Member Boards.

Through outreach and engagements with our Member Boards, collaterals, and

other like organizations including the National Organization for Minority Architects
(NOMA), best practices for promoting diversity were identified. The outcome of this
discovery was to develop a tracking system for identifying impending term expiration
dates and notifying Member Boards, state AIA components, and other interested
parties regarding the appointment process for serving on Member Boards. After
discussing best approaches at the Procedures & Documents Committee and Board

of Directors meeting, it was determined that NCARB should not directly engage

with recommending individuals to serve on state licensing boards, but rather should
facilitate a discussion between those parties involved in raking recommendations to
the governor and governor's appointment offices and the Member Board.

For changes to the IDP program, where are the votes published?

Whenever Member Boards are asked to comment on proposed programmatic changes,
the responses are compiled into a comprehensive summary document that is shared
with the Board of Directors. This summary document includes a table outlining board
positions, an executive summary of Member Board comments, and an appendix
containing all responses received. Following Board discussion and vote, this final board
decision, along with the feedback summary information was distributed to Member
Board Chairs and Member Board Executives and posted as an announcement on the
Registration Board section of the website.

In response to Member Board feedback, the Board of Directors is continuously
monitoring this process and implementing new activities to ensure that an adequate



Volume 20, Issue 4 88 August 2016

amount of time is provided for each Member Board to consider issues placed out

for comment. This includes implementation of feedback calls that will take place
following distribution of summary comments and prior to Board vote, as well as
increasing the comment period from 90 to 120 days. Based on the feedback at the
Annual Business Meeting, NCARB will augment its expanded comment period and
feedback calls by positioning its reporting tools to provide real-time notice to
Member Boards regarding comments from the Member Board community, should the
Board undertake other reviews of guidance documents addressing elements of the
education, experience, or examination programs.

Have you considered appointing a landscape architect, interior designer, or engineer
who is a member of a multi-discipline member board as a public member?

Prior to July 1, 2016, the qualifications to serve as a public director included that one
must not be engaged in or licensed to engage in the design of any portion of buildings
or structures or a member of a Member Board. Resolution 2015-3: Bylaws Amendment
— Modifications to the Qualifications of Public Director on Council Board of Directors
resulted in a change to the requirements that the Public Director on the Board be
serving as a public or consumer member on a Member Board. Thus this definition
would have to be further revised through a vote of the membership for non-architect,
non-public Member Board Members to qualify for the Public Director position on the
NCARB Board of Directors.

What is form 1557

Form 155 is the Registration and Examination History form that is sent to Member

~ Boards to verify an architect’s license number and date of issuance and expiration, as
well as any disciplinary information. In the case of architects who tested in a version

of the ARE prior to 1997, there is a a second page that allows for the Member Board to

document ARE scores.

Can the form 155 go away?

The infarmation obtained on this form is utilized to verify licensing details from
jurisdictions that are necessary to update the customer's Record. The information
collected from this process is utilized for purposes of reciprocity. However, if all
jurisdictions participated in the NCARB Data Sharing Program, this form would no
longer be necessary.

Can the NCARB form 155 be updated for electronic submission?
Plans are currently underway to update this form to a more efficient, easily accessible
online version in FYT/.

What are your thoughts on the Region 6 white paper on regional relevance?
NCARB has not been presented the Region 6 white paper for comment. It is our
understanding that it is still being drafted by the region.

Mutual Recognition Agreemant with Australia and Mew Zealand

' Does a vote in favor of the Australia-NZ arrangement obligate a jurisdiction to sign it?
No. Voting in support of this resolution is an indicator that a Member Board supports
the initiative and does not obligate a Member Board to sign the Arrangement. We
recognize that each jurisdiction has to handle the approval process for MRAs in a very

different way.



Volume 20, Issue 4 # August 2016

Will the MRA be updated to include exam, experience, and education documents?
No. This MRA has already been ratified by Australia and New Zealand. Changes to

the terms of the Arrangement would require a new set of negotiations with those
countries. The MRA does not provide for educational transcripts, detailed work history,
or examination scores. However, the Letter of Good Standing {from the Board) and

the Declaration of Professional Experience (from the applicant) will be supplemented

by a statement of qualifications that includes general information on when and where
the degree was received, when the experience requirement was satisfied, and when

the exam process was completed, as well as the jurisdiction of initial and subsequent
licensure as cornpiled and issued by NCARB, AACA, or the NZRAB.

Continuing Educstion

Why are the continuing education credits for ABM sessions not HSW? s AlA the
only qualifier for that?

The qualifier used by AIA for HSW is based on the technical and professional subjects
outlined in NCARB's Mode! Law. Each Member Board has the authority to determine
HSW content either by adopting NCARB Model Law or some other criteria. As

a registered AIA CE Provider, NCARB submitted its ABM sessions for approval by
including four learning objectives for each session submitted. The review of the
session descriptions as provided by session organizers/speakers indicated the content
did not provide post-licensure learning correlating to defined HSW subjects.

NCARB Model Regulations (100.006) define Continuing Education (CE), Continuing Education
Hour {CEH), and Health, Safety, and Welfare Subjects (HSW). HSW is defined as “Technical
and professional subjects that the [licensing] Board deems appropriate to safeguard

the public and that are within the following enumerated areas necessary for the proper
evaluation, design, construction, an utilization of buildings and the built environment.” The
topics identified are: “Building Systems, Construction Contract Administration, Construction
Documents, Design, Environmental, Legal, Materials and Methods, Occupant Comfort, Pre-
Design, and Preservation.” Each of these topics include specific areas of focus that must be
part of a CE presentation that would allow it to qualify for HSW CEH.

Outraach and §ngagém@nﬁ:

How are we engaging with students outside AlAS?

NCARB's outreach team visits all schools of architecture that have NAAB-accredited
degree programs on a two-year rotation. These visits are coordinated through contact
with the school’s architect licensing advisor, AIAS Chapter leader and/or student-
appointed licensing advisor, Professional Practice Faculty, deans, chairs, etc,,

in hopes to reach the broadest audience. We also inform and make every attempt t©
coordinate with and include Member Board Members and Executives in these sessions.
Additionally, we host seminars at AlA chapters and regional events where students,
licensure candidates, and architects all interact together.

We also work closely with the National Organization of Minority Architecture
Students (NOMAS), Association of Collegiate Schools of Architecture {ACSA), and
Coalition of Community College Architecture Programs (CCCAP), and participate at
the American School Counselor Association {ASCA) Annual Conference.



Volume 20, Issue 4 8 August 2016

Also, the NCARB Think Tank (formerly known as the Intern Think Tank) engages 12
emerging professionals, including students, to submit feedback and new approaches
to the NCARB leadership regarding its programs and services.

7, e
B2E

Can NCARB implement a tiered fee schedule for Record transmissions to Member
Boards? More transmittals, less per transmittal?

In June, the Board of Directors made some significant changes to our fee structure, with
fee reductions for both licensure candidates and registered architects. These include
reducing the initial application fee for new Certificate holders who had not maintained
an NCARB Record pre-licensure, streamlining the éxperience fee schedule, and
establishing a predictable exam fee schedule for the coming years. At this time, there
are no changes planned to reduce the cost of the Record transmittal fee. The Board of
Directors is committed to considering this at a future date, but would like to absorb
these new fee changes and allow them to normalize before considering further changes.
This topic will remain on a backlog of fee discussions for future consideration.

Rerninders

2016 ABM Survey : :

Your feedback is critical to the success of future Council programsl If you have not
already done so, please take a moment to complete the 2016 NCARS Annual Business,
Meeting Survay. We strive to continuously improve our meetings and service to you,
and your feedback is an important part of that process.

Upcoming Meetings
As you plan for the year ahead, don't forget to mark your calendars for these
upcoming FY17 meetings. -

+ Member Board Chairs/Member Board Executives Conference: October 28-29,
2016 in Columbus, OH

¢ MBE Workshop: March 9, 2017 in Jersey City, N}

* Regional Summit: March 10-11, 2017 in Jersey City, NJ
o 2017 Annual Business Meeting: june 21-24, 2017 in Boston, MA

e

Enst Facts is @ monthly Member benefit distributed via email that includes updates and infarmation
Fom the Council Board of Directors and the eight office directorates, If vou have any questions
and/or suggastions regarding Fast Facts, please contact Kathy Hillegas ot khillegas@ncarb.org



Volume 20, Issue 5

NCARDB

Celebrating over

- 90 years of protecting
the health, safety, and
welfare of the public.

1801 K Street, NW

Suite 700K
Washington, DC 20006
202/ 783-6500
www.ncarb.org

Preparing for the ARE 5.0 Launch: Tips and Pointers

With the November 1 launch of Architect Registration Examination® {ARE®) 5.0 only a
couple months away, here are some key points to be mindful of:

« NCARB’s Examination experts recently held an ARE webinar exploring the new
My Examination interface. Watch the video for a sneak peek of the update and
answers to important questions directly from NCARB staff. Stay tuned for more
webinars prior to the launch. You can access this webinar here.

e The ARE 5.0 Guidelines are hers and the ARE 5.0 Handbook is coming in early
September, providing policy and content information on the new exam divisions.

We will send you an advance copy of the Handbook prior to its release so you
can familiarize yourself with this new publication about the exam.

» NCARB will faunch the ARE 5.0 Community in early September, giving
candidates a space to come together and ask questions about ARE 5.0, share
best practices, and interact with our experts so they're fully prepared to test.
The ARE 4.0 Community will still be available for candidates testing in 4.0.

» November 1is the first day candidates with ARE 4.0 eligibilities will be able to
transition to and schedule appointments in ARE 5.0. Candidates will need to
transition before they can schedule an ARE 5.0 appointment.

o For Member Board Executives travelling to the MBC/MBE Conference
in Columbus, OH, on October 28-29, please make sure that your staff is
prepared to respond to last minute inquiries about the launch of ARE 5.0.

Have other questions? Watch the ARE 5.0 webinar, or reach out to our Council,
Relations team—we are here to help.

Licensing Advisors Summit — Roster of Advisors

This year's Licensing Advisors Summit (LAS) was held August 5-6 in Chicago. Attendees
received in-depth training on the licensure process, discussed emerging issues, and
networked with each other. NCARB staff provided useful information on the newly
released Architectural Experience Program® (AXP®) and ARE 5.0 to prepare advisors 1o
better guide their candidates. Education sessions focused on how advisors can help
licensure candidates set and reach their career goals, buitding a supportive community
with other architecture organizations, and more.

Advisors include professionals, educators, and students who volunteer to help

candidates along the path to licensure. We recently welcomed Member Board
Executives into the Architect Licensing Advisors Community to ensure that the
regulatory perspective was involved in outreach to licensure candidates within

any given jurisdiction. The summit, which NCARB holds with support from AlA,
shares tools and training opportunities to ensure these volunteers are ready to help
candidates understand our programs and enable them to fully participate in the
Architect Licensing Advisors Community.

We encourage you to view the list of advisors in your area by accessing the Architect,
Licensing Advisors Roster.



Yolume 20, lssue 5 # August 2016

NAAB Online Training
The National Architectural Accrediting Board (NAAB) has developed online training for
their 2017 visiting teams. This marks the beginning of a new sequence for training and

team nomination. All team members must complete online training to be eligible to be
assigned to a team for 2017, '

If you are a new team member, you should have received a message from forurn®
naab.org with your username and password for the training site, which you can login
to at any time.

Visiting team assignments will be made in the early fall. Once you've been approved by the
program, you will be invited for a face-to-face training in Washington, DC, in November.

Please contact forum@naab.org if you did not receive your username and password
for the training site.

NCARB July 2016 Monithly Legislative Update is Available
The july 2016 Monthly Legislative Update is now available. This information allows you

to review pending legislation in other jurisdictions. The June update contains bills and
regulations addressing topics such as:

» Amending application deadlines, fees, and penalties
+ Clarifying provisions outlining emeritus status
+ Acceptance of NCARB programs, such as AXP

In ldaho, the governor signed a bill (H 482}, which modifies the composition of
the |daho Board of Architectural Examiners. Formally comprised of six architect
members, the board now has five architect members and one consumer member.
The consumer member represents the interests in the rights of consumers of
architectural services.

The Texas Board of Architectural Examiners amended their rules by removing the
minimum requirements to obtain core experience hours in outdated practice areas,
effectively accepting the AXP.

A U.S. Senate Bill (S 3158), “Alternatives to Licensing that Lower Obstacles to Work
Act of 2016” or the “ALLOW Act,” was introduced to allow the use of occupational
licensing and certifications issues by any state to be used on any military installation.

You can review the list of bills and regutations included in July and visit the “Legislation
Tracking” library on the Registration Board Section of My NCARB. if you would like
assistance monitoring and tricking any legislative issues, contact Council Relations.



Volume 20, lssue 5 & August 2016

Introducing New MBMs

We'd like to introduce these new member board members:

L}

Courtney Brett, AlA, and Michael Chapman, AlA, LEED AP, Alabama: Courtney
and Michael joined the Alabama Board for Registration of Architects in June

Philip Villanueva, Guam: Philip became a public member for the Guam Board of
Registration for Professional Engineers, Architects, and Land Surveyors this July

Celestia Ray Carson, AlA, LEED AP, and Brian jJacobson, AlA, Utah: Celestia
and EBrian joined the Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing
in juily _ :

Joseph johnson, AlA, Edward Halloran, and William Haverkamp, Kansas:
Joseph, Edward, and William joined the Kansas State Board of Technical
Professions in August

Melissa Cohen, AIA, LEED AP, and Sharon Borton, District of Columbia:
Melissa and Sharon joined the District of Columbia Board of Architecture and
Interior Design in July

Wendy Amann, PE, Dr. Deborah Watson, and Catherine Dunn, AlA, LEED AP

BD+C, Colorado: Wendy, Deborah, and Catherine joined the Coloarde Board of
Licensure for Architects, Engineers, and Professional Land Surveyors in August

Welcome alll

Reminder: Upcoming Meetings
As you plan for the year ahead, don’t forget to mark your calendars for these
upcoming FY17 meetings.

»

Member Board Chairs/Member Board Executives Conference: October 28-29,
2016, in Columbus, OH

MBE Workshop: March 9, 2017, in jersey City, NJ
Regional Summit: March 10-11, 2017, in Jersey City, N)
2017 Annual Business Meeting: June 21-24, 2077, in Boston, MA

e

Fast Facts is o monthly Member benefit distributed via email that includes updatas and information
From the Council Board of Directors and the eight office directorates. If you have any guestions
and/or stggestions regarding Fast Facts, please contact Kathy Hillegas at khil legus@ncarb.org.



Agenda kem 51

From: Jerry Carter <jcarter@ncees.org>

Sent; Thursday, August 11, 2016 6:15 AM

Subject: ABET Modification to EAC Criteria
Attachments: Proposed-Revisions-to-EAC-Criteria-3-and-5.pdf
All:

| previously provided you information concerning proposed revisions contemplated by ABET's Engineering Accreditation
Commission (EAC) to engineering criteria 3 and 4. Comments were allowed to be received through July. ABET is now
reporting that those comments are under review and will be considered at the October Engineering Area Delegation
which s the final approving authority. - In a recent press release ABET noted “Because of the significance of these
modifications, the EAC is recommending that the delegation consider another year of public review and
comment to ensure all constituents have ample opportunity to consider these latest modifications, and provide
any additional comments.” See below news release: :

hitn:/ /www.abet.ors/blog/news/criteria-updates-from-the-ulv-eac-compmission-mesting/

If you did not provide comments and wish to do so, | would strangly suggest that you submit your cornments prior to the
October Engineering Area Delegation meeting. | have attached a description of the proposed revisions as issued by
ABET.

- If there are quéstions, please let me know.

~lerry

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of,
or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient
is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the information from all
computers.



2016-2017 Criteria for Accrediting Engincering Programs— Proposed Changes

PROPOSED REVISIONS
TO
CRITERIA FOR ACCREDITING ENGINEERING PROGRAMS
DEFINITIONS,
GENERAL CRITERION 3 STUDENT OUTCOMES,
AND .
GENERAL CRITERION 5 CURRICULUM

Background

- Graduates of programs accredited by the EAC must be prepared for professional practice
of engineering, and engineering is evolving to meet continually emerging demands.
Criterion 3, Student Outcomes, as published in Criteria for Accrediting Engineering
Programs was written 20 years ago in preparation for outcomes-based education. Over a
period of several years, the EAC Criteria Committee has been engaged in a review of
Criterion 3 and has sought input from a broad variety of sources concerning skills and
attributes needed for the professional practice of engineering. Based on the input
received, the EAC has developed this proposed revision to the Criteria Jor Accrediting
Engineering Programs. Revisions are proposed to Criterion 3, framing student outcomes
that address relevant topic areas and moving some items into Criterion 5, Curriculum.
Definitions and explanations currently placed in Criterion 5 were moved to a revised
introductory section to the Criteria for Accrediting Engineering Programs after the
harmonized ABET definitions and before Section L General Criteria for Baccalaureate

 Level Progmms '

Based on feedback received and the recommendation of the EAC, the Engineering_

Area Delegation may decide to extend the review and comment period for one |
additional year. Likewise, due to the breadth and complexity of the proposed changes
and the impact to programs demonstrating compliance with Criteria, a phase-in
implementation period may be recommended by the EAC to the Engineering Area

Delegation.

25



2016-2017 Criteria for Accrediting Engineering Programs — Proposed Changes

Criteria for Accrediting Engineering Programs
Effective for Reviews during the 20XX-20YY Accreditation Cycle

Definitions

While ABET recognizes and supports the prerogative of institutions to adopt and
use the terminology of their choice, it is necessary for ABET volunteers and staff to
have a consistent understanding of terminology. With that purpose in mind, the
Commissions will use the following basic definitions:

Program Educational Objectives — Program educational objectives are broad
statements that describe what graduates are expected to attain within a few years
of graduation. Program educational objectives are based on the needs of the
program's constituencies.

Student Outcomes ~ Student outcomes describe what students are expected to know
and be able to do by the time of graduation. These relate to the skills, knowledge,
and behaviors that students acquire as they progress through the program.

Assessment — Assessment is one or more processes that identify, collect, and prepare

data to evaluate the attainment of student outcomes. Effective assessment uses

relevant direct, indirect, quantitative and qualitative measures as appropriate to

the outcome being measured. Appropriate sampling methods may be used as part of
_ an assessment process.

Evaluation — Evaluation is one or more processes for interpreting the data and
evidence accumulated through assessment processes. Evaluation determines the
extent to which student outcomes are being attained. Evaluation results in decisions
and actions regarding program improvement.

This document contains three sections:
The first section includes important definitions used by all ABET commissions.

The second section contains the General Criteria for Baccalaureate Level Programs
that must be satisfied by all programs accredited by the Engineering Accreditation
Commission of ABET and the General Criteria for Masters Level Programs that must
be satisfied by those programs seeking advanced level accreditation.

The third section contains the Program Criteria that must be satisfied by certain
programs. The applicable Program Criteria are determined by the technical specialties
indicated by the title of the program. Overlapping requirements need to be satisfied only

once.

26



2016-2017 Criteria for Accrediting Engineering Programs — Proposed Changes

These criteria are intended to provide a framework of education that prepares graduates
to enter the professional practice of engm eering who aye (i) able to participate in diverge

multlcultu_ral workplaces; {ii) knowle le in topics relevant t he T dlSCl 11ne stich

the global dimensions, risks. uncertainties, and other 1mphcat10ns of their engineering

solutions. Further, these criteria are intended to assure quality to foster the systematic

pursuit of improvement in the quality of engineering education that satisfies the needs

of constituencies in a dynamic and competitive environment. Tt is the responsibility of

the institution seeking accreditation of an engineering program to demonstrate clearly

that the program meets the follomng cnterla
eerin

consider certain terms to have certain meanings: however, it is necessary for the

Engineering Accreditation Commission to have consistent terminology. Thus, the
Engineering Accreditation Commission will use the following definitions: -

Basic Science — Basic sciences consist of chemistry and physics, and other biological,
chemical, and physical sciences, including astronomy, biclogy, climatology, ecology,
geology, meteorology, and oceanography. :
Gollege-level Mathematics ~ College-level mathematics consists of mathematics above

pre-calculus level.
 Engineering Science ~ Engineering sciences are based on math matlcs and basic sciences

but carry knowledge further toward creative apphcatlon needed to solve engineering
problems. : o
Engineering Design — Engineering design is the process of devising a system, component,
or process to meet desired needs, specifications, codes, and standards within constraints
such as health and safety, cost, ethics, policy, sustainability, constructability, and
manufacturability. It is an iterative, creative, decision-making process in which the basic
sciences, mathematics, and the engineering sciences are applied to convert resources
optimally into solutions.
Teams — A team consists of more than one person Workm,q toward a_common goal and

may include individuals of diverse backgrounds, skills, and perspectives.
One Academic Year — One academic year is the lesser of 32 semester credits (or equivalent)
or one-fourth of the total ¢redits required for graduation with a baccalaureate degree.

Criterion 3. Student Outcomes




2016-2017 Criteria for Acerediting Engineering Programs — Proposed Changes

The program must have documented student outcomes. Attainment of these outcomes

prepares graduates to enter the professional practice of engineering.
Student outcomes are outcomes (1) through (7) plus any additional outcomes that may be

articulated by the program.’
1. An ahility to identify, formulate, and solve engineering problems by applymg
principles of engineering, science, and mathematics.

‘2. An ability to apply both analysis and synthesis in the engineering design process.
resulting jn designs that meet desired needs.

. 3. An ability to develop and conduct appropriate gxperimentation, analyze and
interpret data, g_gd use engineering judgment to draw conclusions.

4. An ability to communicate effectively with a range of audiences.

5. An ability to recognize ethical and professional responsibilities in engineering
- -situations and make in_formed judgments, which must consider the impact of
engineering solutions in global, economic, environmental, and societal contexts.

6. An ability to recognize the ongoing need for additional knowledge and locate,
evaluate, integrate, and apply this knowledge appropriately.

7. An ability to function effectively on teams that establish goals, plan tasks, meet
deadlines, and analyze risk and uncertainty. :

Criterion 5. Curriculum




2016-2017 Criteria for Aecrediting Engineering Programs — Proposed Changes

The curriculum requirements specify subject areas appropriate to engineering but do not
prescribe specific courses. The curriculum must support attainment of the student
outcomes and must include;

{a) one academic year of a combination of college-level mathematlcs and basic sciences
some with experimental experience) appropriate to the program.

(b) one and one-half academic years of engineering topics. consisting of engineering

sciences and engineering design appropriate to the program and utilizing modern

engineering tools.

(c) a_ broad education component that includes humanities and social sciences.
complements the technical content of the curnculum, and is consistent with the program
educational objectives.

Students must be p_repared to enter the professmnal practice of engineering through a
curriculum culminating in a major design experience based on the knowledge and skills
acquired in earlier course work and incorporating appropriate engineering standards and
multiple constraints.

29



Agenda Item 5 K

Ar(] Seujsiy)) :Se

h&@ﬁmom wPﬁwbmﬁﬂa@< N1

) .?Eom m>5mbm§5v< _u

Aeq Sunadsyuey :€=

Sun3o pavoyq LT

NQQ muEBm > Hﬁ

. mﬂﬁo&i.w.ﬁom, .vﬁ ..

%mn— .En,mq ..vo

mﬁﬂb&ﬁ _uumom hT

me mucumﬁvmowﬂ o

e [ELIOWO 63 .
") U0z SAADN:0T-8T

mﬂﬂowE w.aom .Nﬁ

SUNJIA preoy L1 ,

?ao%mm TAVD Z II- o

B( ,__ﬁmm?mmhm .cﬂ __
mnnomz vdd SHHON:P-€

mﬂﬂooua paeoy : .QN,,
Ae(] 3un TN 91

Ae(] S, 183X MAN :TO




Agenda ltem 6 D

Patterson, Kathzn

From: NCARB <customerservice@ncarb.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 3:04 PM

To: Patterson, Kathryn

Subject: ARE Update: 5.0 Demo and Testing Strategies

We re excrted to announce: new resources to fh'elp you prepare for : '
o _the Architect. Registratlon Examination® (ARE®) 5.0. In
: '"cem'bt_natlon“wwh the ARE 5 0 Handbook and ARE 5 0

oy nta o

e "P_ref}f_r.-: .:'_': Educaucm Expenence v _Em'r_a_s ._ Raglsuatms Paymem;

Welcome! Quick Link, - 02 T
Your MCARE Record B & detaded, verified record of youwr education and superience, and iswsed 1o \

establith your qualifications for examination. segistration. ard/or cartification Your infoumation ts
secure and confidential and will enly be released to registration boards thipugh a trangmittal

Ligh onthe above taby 1o see more desails abowt your fRegord.

7 Profile :
e Upd&te ycm COnTact in!erma!ion and nnn:ge poiT sub;«:rip:ions 1o NCARD nm\-slenm.

test!nq strateq1es=;a ID" from an exam ms;der

ARE50V‘dGOPreDSe"'es |



1

The ARE 5.0 video prep series is.now available!. - -
We cover each of'the: 5|x new divisions, .walklng o
“YOU through practice questrons, providing key
- _division information, and suggesting new R
addlt}ons to your study hbrary

asPIa-n-- -Your Tra nSItlon R
It's time to. commit to’ your plan to tran5|t|on to SIS
“ ARE5.0; /If you have guestions about the faunch " - -
d:what'it means'to be an early tester, check
out our cut score bloo post ' v

_'i.'--'0ctober 20 at 3 p m EDT

,_ .Don’t forget to 1 egister for the October NCARB
-~ Live, This will be the Tast broadcast before the
'Iaunch of ARE 5. 0 on November 1 o

Hare this emaiis

powemdh.: o

emrr




Patterson, Kathgn

From: Sherrie Saunders <ssaunders@ncees.org>
Subject: 2017 Call for Awards Nominations
Attachments: 2017 Call for Awards Nominations Package.pdf
Good morning MBAs,

Attached is the 2017 Call for Awards Nominations memo and relevant forms. This information has been posted
on MyNCEES. If you have any questions about this package, please feel free to contact me.

Kindest regards,
Sherrie

Sherrie Saunders, CAP-OM
Executive Assistant

NCEES
864-654-6814

ncees.org



NCEES

advancing licensure for
enginesis and surveyors

P.0, Box 1686 (280 Seneca Creek Rd.), Clemson, 5C 29633 USA T: (864) 654-6824 F: (864) 654-6033 NCIES.ORG

2016-17 September 27, 2016
BOARD OF DIRECTORS/OFFICERS

Daniel 5. Turner, Ph.D., P.E., P.L.5.

Prosi MEMORANDUM

resident

Michael J, Conzett, P.E. . . .
Past President To: Member Boards, EPE Committee, EPS Committee, Exam Chairs
Pateick J. Tami, P.L.5. Fromm: M.L. Love Jr., P.E., Chair, Committee on Awards

FPresident-Flect

Gary W. Thotapson, P.LS. Re: Nominations for NCEES National Service Awards

Treasurer

The Committee on Awards is now soliciting nominations for the awards to be
presented at the 96th annual meeting in Miami, Florida, on August 23-26, 2017.
NCEES would like to recognize individuals who have made exceptional

Maurice L. Bowersax, B.E.
Central Zone Vice Prosident

Roy . Shrewsbury II, P.5.

Northeast Zone Vice President

Theresa Hilliard Hodge, P.B.
Seuthern Zove Vice President

contributions and provided outstanding service to the organization. The NCEES
national awards are the Distinguished Service Award (DSA), the Distinguished
Service Award with Special Commendation (DSA/SC), the Meritorious Service
Award (MSA), and the Distinguished Examination Service Award (DESA).

Brian R. Hanson, P.E.

Western Zone Vice President Members of the 2016-17 Committee on Awards are not eligible for nomination.
Current committee members are; Pete Hutchison, P.E., P.L.S.; Lou Raimondi,
P.E., P.S.; Ted Sack, P.L.S.; and Harold Snead, P.E. Current members of the

NCEES board of directors are also ineligible.

Jerry T, Carter
Chief Executive Officer

Due date for nominations

The completed nomination package must be received at NCEES headquarters no
later than January 31, 2017. Nomination packages should be emailed

to ssaunders@ncees.org. Faxed packages will not be accepted. The Committee on
Awards will not consider nominations received after the deadline.

A list of past award recipients can be found on MyNCEES or in the annual
meeting Minutes and Reference Material. NCEES can confirm if an individual
under consideration has previously received an NCEES award and verify an
individual’s service to NCEES, if requested. Please contact Executive Assistant
Sherrie Saunders for this information.

We hope that you will take this opportunity to bring special recognition to
deserving individuals. If you have questions or need assistance, please contact
Sherrie Saunders at NCEES headquarters (ssaunders@ncees.org or 800-250-
31986, ext. 5482).

/ss

Enclosures

C: Daniel S. Turner, Ph.D., P.E,, P.1.S., President
Members of the Committee on Awards



HOW TO NOMINATE

1. Review the enclosed memorandum and the information detailed in AP12, Awards, to
become familiar with eligibility criteria,

2. Complete the enclosed Nomination Form that corresponds to the award being applied
for {DSA, DSA/SC, MSA, or DESA).

3. Create an outline to provide the nominee’s qualifications. Prepare the outline in the
same format (including item numbers) as shown in the Outline for Reporting
Qualifying Sexvice. There are three outline formats—one for a DSA or DSA/SC
nomination, one for an MSA nomination, and one for a DESA nomination. Providing
information in this manner is very important. It enables the Awards Committee to
evaluate the qualifications of multiple nominees efficiently and fairly.

Example of Outline for Reporting Qualifying Service
DSA nomination for Mr. John Q. Example, P.E., L.S.

1. Qutstanding Service to Nominee's Zone
1.1 Service as an officer; participation in zone panels, programs, or standing
committees
Mr. Example has served in the following offices:
Board Chair 1997-1998
Board Vice Chair 1995-96
Chair, Zone Rules Committee 1999-2000
Speaker, “How to be a Great Engineer,” University Continuing Education
Program, 2000
Presenter, “Get Involved in ABET Visitation” workshop, Active Engineers
Symposium, 2001
1.2 Giving presentations or presenting papers before engineering and surveying
students regarding the FE or FS examinations, codes of ethical practice, and/or
the value of licensure
Speaker, FE presentations, Example University, 2003~2007
1.3 Other outstanding service to zone
Agsisted with planning of 2006 zone interim meeting

4. Compile the nomination package including the following:
¢ Nomination Form
¢ Qutline of Qualifying Service

5. B-mail the nomination package to Executive Assistant Sherrie Saunders at
ssaunders@ncees.org at NCEES headquarters by the deadline in the letter. Please do
not fax the nomination package to NCEES. The Committee on Awards will not consider
nominations received after the deadline.

The forms and information listed below can be found on MY NCEES at www.ncees.org.

AP 12 Awards

Outline for Reporting Qualifying Service
DSA nomination form

DSA/SC nomination form

MSA nomination form

DESA nomination form



AP 12 Awards
NCEES will officially recognize members, associate members, and emeritus members, and other

volunteers who provide or have provided outstanding service to NCEES. The members of the
Committee on Awards and the Board of Directors shall not be nominated for these awards while serving
on the Committee on Awards or on the Board of Directors. In evaluating nominations, the following
guidelines are to be ocbserved:

Distinguished Service Award

0 Must be a current member, a former member, or an emeritus member

o Must promote engineering or surveying licensure at the state or national level

o Must demonstrate positive contributions to the advancement of the engineering or surveying
profession and the mission and vision of NCEES

0 May include participation in professional or technical societies as a consideration

© Must demonstrate active participation in Member Board activities

o Must include distinguished service on at least one NCEES committee

o May be nominated by a member board

Distinguished Service Award with Special Commendation

o Must have received the Distinguished Service Award at least six years prior to receiving the
Distinguished Service Award with Special Commendation. Any exception based on extraordinary
circumstances must be approved by the NCEES Board of Directors with recommendation by the
Committee on Awards.

o Must be a current member, a former member, or an emeritus member

o Must promote engineering or surveying licensure at the national level

o Must demonstrate positive contributions to the advancement of the engineering or surveying
profession and the mission and vision of NCEES

o May include participation in professional or technical societies as a consideration

o Must demonstrate active participation in Member Board activities

o Must include leadership or exemplary service on at least one NCEES committee

o May be nominated by a member board

Meritorious Service Award

o Must be a current or former associate member

o Must demonstrate positive contributions to the advancement of the engineering or surveying
profession and the mission, vision, and goals of his or her board and NCEES

o Must participate in Member Board activities

o0 Must participate in the promotion of licensure

o Must include distinguished service on at least one NCEES committee

o0 May be nominated by a member board

Distinguished Exam Service Award
o Must demonstrate positive contributions and long-time commitment to the NCEES examination

program
o Must have served on at least one of the Council's examination committees or exam-related task forces
o Must demonstrate exemplary service and leadership in the advancement and improvement of NCEES

examinations and the exam-development process
o May be nominated by a member board, an exam committee, or the Board of Directors

Approved 2010 Annual Meeting



OUTLINE
for
REPORTING QUALIFYING SERVICE

Distinguished Service Award
&

Distinguished Service Award with Special Commendation

Please follow the order of this outline when preparing a nomination for the Distinguished Service Award or
Distinguished Service Award with Special Commendation. IMPORTANT: Please skip any item numbers that
do not apply to your nominee, and use the same numbers as listed below for applicable items to
facilitate our comparative tabulation by item number.

1. Outstanding Service to Nominee’s Zone

1.1.
1.2,

1.3.

Service as an officer; participation in zone panels, programs, or standing committees
Presenting talks or papers before engineering and surveying students oriented toward FE or FS
examinations, codes of ethical practice, and/or the value of or necessity for licensure

Other outstanding service to zone

2. Outstanding Service to NCEES

21
2.2,
2.3.
2.4.

2.5.

Serving as an officer of the Council or as a committee chair or vice chair

Presenting papers or panel service at Annual Meetings

Providing meaningful committee service on standing committees, including attending committee
meetings

Providing meaningful contributions to or on procedures of major Council functions, for example,
examination development committees, NCEES Records, or constitutional changes

Other outstanding service to NCEES

3. Outstanding Contributions to the Advancement of Licensure and the Profession

3.1.
3.2,
3.3.

3.4.

3.5.

Authoring papers for publication in regional or national magazines on affairs of licensure

Attending ABET’s annual meetings or serving on a visitation team

Appearing on panels or programs at annual meetings of engineering or surveying societies on licensure
matters

Service as chair or vice chair of the licensure committee or the ethics and practice committee of a
national engineering or surveying society, or making meaningful contributions to such committees
including attendance at meetings

Other outstanding service to the engineering profession

REMEMBER: The principal way the Awards Committee will know about your nominee is through what
you write in the Outline for Reporting Qualifying Service.



NCEES National Awards
Nomination for

Distinguished Service Award

Maximum of 5 DSAs awarded per year

I (your name) on behalf of the

(Member Board name)

choose to submit a nomination for (person)
for the

Distinguished Service Award.

Please follow these steps:

1 — Complete this page (if more space is needed, use additional letter-sized sheets) and sign at bottom.
2 — Write an outline to support your nomination following the order shown on the outline example.

3 — Email your nomination package to ssaunders@ncees.org at NCEES headquarters.

Nominee’s years of service on the Member Board (through September 1):

Al Description of service to Member Board (give dates for offices held, plus budget efforts, etc.)

B. Description of service to NCEES, including committee service, exam development service, panel
service, support efforts for use of uniform examinations, Council Record verification, and
responsibility for hosting meetings (give dates of service, where applicable)

C. Description of actions for advancement of registration in the profession

Signature of Member Board Official:

(Form must be signed)



NCEES National Awards
Nomination for

Distinguished Service Award with Special Commendation

Maximum of 1 DSA with Special Commendation awarded per year

I (your name) on behalf of the

{(Member Board name)

choose to submit a nomination for (person)

for the

Distinguished Service Award with Special Commendation.

Please follow these steps:

1 — Complete this page (if more space is needed, use additional letter-sized sheets) and sign at bottom.
2 — Write an outline to support your nomination following the order shown on the outline example.

3 — Email your nomination package to ssaunders@ncees.org at NCEES headquarters.

Nominee’s years of service on the board (through September 1):

Date the Distinguished Service Award was awarded to nominee:

A Description of service to board since initial award
B. Description of service to NCEES since initial award
C. Description of action for the advancement of registration in the profession since initial award

Signature of Member Board Official:

(Form must be signed)



OUTLINE
for
REPORTING QUALIFYING SERVICE

Meritorious Service Award

Please follow the order of this outline when preparing a nomination for the Meritorious Service Award.
IMPORTANT: Please skip any item numbers that do not apply to your nominee, and use the same
numbers as listed below for applicable items to facilitate our comparative tabulation by item number.

1.1. Outstanding Service of Member Board Staff

1.2. Involvement in zone meeting activities, such as zone committees, zone panels or, when applicable,
involvement as zone secretary

1.3. Involvement in zone enforcement meeting activities such as zone committees, zone panels, or when
applicable, involvement as committee chair, member, or consultant

1.4. Participation in zone enforcement panels, programs, or standing committees
1.8 Other outstanding service to zone

2. Outstanding Service to NCEES
2.1. Acting as a committee chair or vice chair to committee
2.2, Presenting papers or panel service at the Annual Meeting
2.3. Providing meaningful committee service on standing committees
2.4, Providing meaningful services on procedures of major Council functions involving examinations, NCEES
Records, or constitutional changes
2.5. Service in a capacity to provide to NCEES a meaningful law enforcement service
2.6. Presenting papers, appearing on enforcement panels or programs at Annual Meetings
2.7. Noteworthy service to the NCEES Board of Directors

REMEMBER: The principal way the Awards Committee will know about your nominee is through what
you write in the Outline for Reporting Qualifying Service.



NCEES Naticnal Awards
Nomination for

Meritorious Service Award

I (your name) on behalf of the

{(Member Board name) ,

choose to submit a nomination for (person) for the

Meritorious Service Award.

Please follow these steps:
1 — Complete this page (if more space is needed, use additional letter-sized sheets) and sign at bottom.
2 — Write an outline to support your nomination following the order shown on the outline example.
3 — Email your nomination package to ssaunders@uncees.org at NCEES headquarters.

Nominee’s years of service with the board (through September 1):

A. Description of positions held at Member Board or NCEES

B. Description of service to NCEES, including committee service, exam development service, panel
service, support efforts for use of uniform examinations, Council Record verification, and
respongibility for hosting or planning meetings

C. Description of activities for advancement of registration in the profession

Signature of Member Board Official:

(Form must be signed)




OUTLINE
for
REPORTING QUALIFYING SERVICE

Distinguished Exam Service Award

Please follow the order of this outline when preparing a nomination for the Distinguished Exam Service Award.
IMPORTANT: Please skip any item numbers that do not apply to your nominee, and use the same
numbers as listed below for applicable items to facilitate our comparative tabulation by item number.

1. Outstanding Service to NCEES Examination Program

1.1. Demonstrating positive contributions and long-time commitment to the NCEES examination program

1.2. Providing meaningful committee service on standing committees or exam-related task forces, including
attending committee/task force meetings

1.3. Acting as a chair or vice chair to examination committee or exam-related task force

1.4. Providing exemplary service and leadership in the advancement and improvement of NCEES
examinations and the exam-development process

1.5. Other outstanding service to NCEES

REMEMBER: The principal way the Awards Committee will know about your nominee is through what
you write in the Outline for Reporting Qualifying Service.



NCEES National Awards
Nomination for

Distinguished Exam Service Award

I (your name) ___on behalf of the

(Member Board name or exam committee) ,

choose to submit a nomination for (person) for the

Distinguished Exam Service Award.

Please follow these steps:

1 — Complete this page (if more space is needed, use additional letter-sized sheets) and sign at bottom.
2 — Write an outline to support your nomination following the order shown on the outline example.

3 — Email your nomination package to ssaunders@ncees.org at NCEES headquarters.

Nominee’s years of service on the Member Board (through September 1):

A. Description of positive contributions and long-time commitment to the NCEES examination
program, including committee service, exam development service, panel service, support efforts
for use of uniform examinations, (give dates of service, where applicable)

B. Description of exemplary service and leadership in the advancement and improvement of NCEES
examinations and the exam-development process

Signature of nominator:

(Form must be signed)



'Agenda ltem 6 F |

- September 2016

This publication is designed to provide timely updates on the actions and discussions of the NCARB Board of Directors immediately following
meetings. Please remember that the information provided here may be confidential and will be indiceried as such when necessary.

The Board of Directors convened in Rockport, ME, on
September 22-24 for the first full meeting of the fiscal
year (FYT17). Under the leadership of President Kristine A.
Harding, NCARB, AlA, the Board met with leaders from
the National Architectural Accrediting Board {NAAB);
participated in training on Board Member roles and
responsibilities; and conducted a visioning session on
NCARB Model Law. The Board took action on the FY16
financial audit and approved the process to establish cut
scores for the new ARE 5.0, launching November 1, 2016.

President Harding briefed the Board on engagements
that have taken place since the Annual Business Meeting,
and CEO Michael Armstrong reported early metrics for
recent program updates. The Board also heard reports
from the Regional, MBE, and Public Directors about
important jurisdictional news, and committee liaisons
updated the Board on the status of committee charges
assigned for this fiscal year. The Executive Cormnmittee
met prior to the Board meeting to preview financial
matters and engage with the Council’s investment
advisor on the state of economic markets and the
Council's investment policy, and to conduct a review
of the Council’s investment portfolio.

Roles & Responsibilities

The Board of Directors kicked off the meeting by
participating in a full morning of training on Board
Member roles and responsibilities, which included
guidance from the Council’s investment advisor Arun
Sardana, CIMA®, of UBS Sardana Group; legal counsel
JefTrey Tenenbaum of Venable LLP; and governance
and strategic planning consultant jay Younger, FASAE,
of McKinley Advisors. Younger also briefed the Board
on outcomes from focus group meetings that were
conducted with select members in Seattle, WA, during
the June 2016 Annual Business Meeting.

These focus groups were designed to gain insight into
trends impacting the regulation of the practice of
architecture, as well as high-level perspectives about
NCARB's recent strategic direction. Younger noted that
high-level outcomes included:

+ Optimism regarding the future of the architecture
and design profession, countered with frustration
regarding the regulatory landscape in jurisdictions.

= Positive perceptions about NCARB—specifically
the organization’s leadership, the quality of the
new Architect Registration Examination® {ARE 5.0),
the increasing portfolio of support resources for
Member Boards, and the increased site visits from
NCARB teadership.

» Commentary that for some states, the recent
pace of change has created challenges regarding
implementation at the state level.

Collateral Engagement

President Harding led the Board of Directorsin a
collaborative discussion with NAAB leaders, including
incoming president Judith Kinnard, FAIA; incoming
president-elect Helene Combs Dreiling, FAIA; and
Executive Director Andrea S. Rutledge, CAE, Hon. AlA.
The NAAB officers briefed the Board regarding several
initiatives designed to explore accreditation process
improvements and new efficiencies in NAAB operations.
The meeting confirmed:

+ NCARB representation on visiting teams will
remain consistent after experimentation with
smaller teamns did not lead to new efficiencies or
significant savings.

»  New tools for data collection and reporting are
being developed, with assistance from NCARB.




» NCARB is focused on assuring that accreditation

remains a valuable tool for its Member Boards in
conferring licensure,

Model Law

A visioning session about the purpose and potential of
NCARE Model Law was conducted by immediate Past
President Dennis 5. Ward, FAIA, NCARB, and staff laison
Kathy Hitlegas, Director of Council Relations. Ward, who is
serving as FY17 Chair of the Model Law Task Force, posed
several questions and led Board Members through a group
exercise designed to provide guidance to the task force.
Consensus evolved around the distinction between Model
Law and Model Regulations. The Board is supportive of
ensuring that Model Law language is written at a high level
as a framing mechanism, containing essential elements of
licensure with clear empowerment of licensing boards,
making it adoptable by state legislatures without revision.
Further, an ideal Model Law would indicate that Mode!
Regulations should contain the specific language regarding
programmatic elements that would be implemented at
the Member Board level.

ARE 5.0 Scoring

The Board of Directors, which will ultimately approve

the passing scores for each division of the new ARE 5.0,
participated in training and approved the process for
establishing the passing {cut} scores. President Harding
indicated that the process includes collaboration with the
Cut Score Task Force and the Examinations Comimittee.
NCARB Examinations Director Jared N. Zurn, AlA, NCARB,
and Brett Foley, Senior Psychometrician and Director of
Professional Credentialing with Alpine Testing Solutions,
inc., led the training.

According to Zurn, new cut scores must be determined
because of the significant changes to the exam structure
made in ARE 5.0. While ARE 5.0 will cover the same
content as ARE 4.0, the structure of delivery is extremely
different given the elimination of the graphic vignettes
and the addition of new item types to the exam.

Additionally, the questions are now packaged into six
divisions rather than the seven division structure of
ARE 4.0.

Candidates will be able to schedule and test in the new
exam beginning on November 1, 2016. However, score
results will be delayed until the cut scores have been
established. The process of establishing the scores begin
once a statistically valid sample of each division has been
administered. Once the number of tests administered in a
division meet the threshold, a task force will be assembled
for that division to study the results and make individual
decisions based on the data. Each task force will be
composed of appreximately one-third recently licensed
architects, one-third seasoned practitioners, and one-third
educators. Representation will also be split over large
firms, small firms, and sole practitioners. Demographics will
be used 1o ensure broad diversity within each team.

Following the work of each task force, the Examination
Committee will review the output, study additional
statistical information, and make a final recommendation
to the Board of Directors. Ultimately, the Board of
Directors will review all rationale and recommendations
and will set the final cut score for each division.

Funded Attendees at Council Meetings

President Harding led a discussion about situations
where Council-funded attendees at key NCARB
meetings fail to attend all business sessions. The regions
asked the Board of Directors to address this situation.
Following discussion, it was decided that an attestation
statement, establishing clear expectations and possible
consequences for any who accept funding to an NCARB
meeting, will become part of the meeting registration
process beginning with the 2017 Regional Summit.




Repositioning the Certificate

The Board of Directors heard an initial blue-sky concept,
posed by staff, on the possibility of repositioning the
NCARB Certificate to indicate that a licensure candidate
has met the qualification for initial licensure. Today,

the Certificate indicates qualifications for reciprocal
licensure only. The proposal asked the Board to consider
the feasibility of allowing licensure candidates to

delay affiliating with a jurisdiction until after they have
completed all phases of the licensure path, while still
respecting any additional eligibility requirements imposed
by individual jurisdictions.

Board Members deferred committing to any position
on this proposal until a further exploration of the
possible processes and potential challenges. The Board
asked staff to lead them in a deeper discussion at the
January meeting. President Harding reiterated that the
Board is not committing to the proposal, but agreeing
to hear more about the concept and its ramifications to
Member Boards.

Financial Actions

Audit Approval

Treasurer Terry L. Allers, AIA, NCARB, reviewed the results
of the FY16 annual audit conducted by the Board's audit
consultant, Tate & Tryon. The Council again received a
“clean” opinion from the auditors as to the state of the
Council's financial reporting. Allers informed the Board
that he; Second Vice President David L. Hoffman, FAIA,
NCARB; and Secretary Robert M. Calvani, AIA, NCARB,
held a meeting with Tate & Tryon's Christian Spencer

in advance of the audit. Spencer presented the audit
results to the Audit Committee and the Council’s financial
management team, followed by a brief Executive Session
with the Committee. The Board approved the Audit
Committee's recommendation to adept the audit. The
audited financial statements will be released to the
rnembership in the FY16 Annual Report slated for release
this fall.

ARE 4.0 Practice Program Fee Sunset

The Board also acted on a staff recormmendation to
eliminate the $10 annual subscription fee for the ARE
Practice Program, effective with the launch of ARE 5.0 on
November 1. The practice program, which only benefits
licensure candidates still testing in ARE 4.0, will be
eliminated with the sunset of ARE 4.0in 2018.

Annual Review of Board Meeting Costs

The Board conducted their annuat fiduciary inspection of
the costs for Board of Director and Executive Committee
meetings. Past President Ward presented the analysis,
noting, “As part of our fiduciary responsibilities, it is
important to remain aware of the costs associated with
these essential meetings that are conducted to set our
strategic direction.” The study spans 13 years of Board

and Executive Committee costs. Today, total costs for
Board of Directors and Executive Committee meetings
comprise only 2 percent of the Council’s total expense
budget. Further, today's costs rermain at or betow 2003
levels (adjusted for inflation), having declined more

than 56 percent from a 2008 high despite increasing the
number of the seats on the Board from 12 to 14 in 2008.
These cost reductions have been accomplished through
Board oversight and streamlined meetings resulting in

the elimination of one Board meeting per year and all
stand-alone Executive Committee meetings. The Board of
Directors meets only in Member Board jurisdictions. For
FY16, the Board of Directors and Executive Committee
members donated approximately 5100 hours of service to
the Council.




Other Board Business

President's Report
President Harding reported on her summer
activities, including:

« ACS5A International Conference (Santiago, Chile):
This event provided some opportunity for
conversations with other countries, as well as with
individual international architects. Most international
architects are looking to collaborate with U.S.
architects rather than seeking U.S. licensure.

« AIAS Grassroots (Washington, DC}: Harding stated
that this was an opportunity to engage with the
great leadership at the AIAS and amazing young
people seeking to enter the profession, noting, “It
gives us a lot of energy to see where our young
professionals are coming from.”

o Harding and First Vice President/President-elect
Gregory L. Erny, NCARB, AlA, also tock advantage
of the DC-based meeting to visit the NCARB
office and join staff for an ice cream sociat meet-
and-greet, which provided a chance to interact
with the front lines at NCARB, match names to
faces, and answer staff questions about plans
for FY17.

» Licensing Advisors Summit {Chicago, IL):
Approximately 300 attendees made this the largest
Licensing Advisors Summit ever, although the number
of schools in attendance was lower than
in past years. Harding participated in a panel
discussion with other collateral leaders about
education. Attending the conference were educator
advisors, student advisors, and a number of MBEs (all
funded by NCARB), as well as state advisors (funded
by AlA). Harding noted that MBEs are licensing
advisors and funding several to attend each year is

a fairly new initiative,

» Resilience Work Group and ARE 5.0 Subcommittees
{Washington, DC ): President Harding also attended
the first meeting of the FY17 Resiliency Work
Group, noting that resilience is more than just
sustainability—it’s also the next level of addressing
natural disasters. The work group is addressing how
architects should be addressing issues of resiliency
for the future. Members of the work group are
important thought teaders who bring a wide range
of experience to the effort. Harding also met with
subcommittee members supporting development
of ARE 5.0.

CEC Reports

CEO Michae! Armstrong reported on recent metrics
showing continued improvements in the time to licensure.
This is a direct result of recent programmatic changes
implemented by the Council. Armstrong also briefed the
Board on the state of the Council’s disaster recovery/
business continuity plan, which was put to the test

over the summer with a building closure due to a fire

in an electrical vault. Littie-to-no impact was caused in
custorner or member services. A few minor opportunities
for improvement are being addressed in coming months.
Armstrong also introduced Marketing & Communications
Director Andy Mcintyre to ead the Board through a
preview of the redesigned NCARB website, set to debut
before the end of the calendar year,

Director Reports

Regional, MBE, and Public Directors reported to the Board
of Directars on issues facing Member Boards. Additionaily,
Regional Directors provided positive feedback on the

new initiative to increase engagement between regional
directors and their stakeholders. Board liaisons to Council
committees updated the Board on the current status of
the FY17 committee charges assigned by the Board.




Agenda ltem 6 G

News Release

Contacts: Mike Rush, Executive Director and CEO
mike.rush@sdbor.edu

Janelle Toman, Director of Communications
Janelle.toman(@sdbor.edu

Telephone: (605) 773-3455
Fax: (605) 773-5320
www.sdbor.edu

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Wednesday, October 5, 2016
SDSU to Offer New Engineering Certificate

ABERDEEN, S.D. — South Dakota State University will offer a new engineering graphics
certificate next year, aimed at students seeking industry-specific skill sets. The South Dakota
Board of Regents granted approval for the offering this week.

The undergraduate certificate in engineering graphics at SDSU combines traditional drawing
skills with advanced computer-aided design applications. It will provide students a professional
credential demonstrating competency in engineering drawing. The certificate is available starting
in the fall 2017 semester.

Labor market data are projecting a 2 percent growth in mechanical drafters across South Dakota.
SDSU officials said this new certificate should appeal to engineering, technology, and design
majors who seek industry-specific skills.

Nine of the 12 credit hours required for the certificate also fulfill requirements for a bachelor’s
degree in operations management. University officials hope this will encourage many certificate
completers to continue toward earning their bachelor’s degree.



Agenda ltem 6 H

COUNCIL OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL
REGISTRATION BOARDS

Ut ey e - LARE. Updates - April 2017

\,_{"':k'I‘!a.:s'i{s;Ana|ysis-va'lidated'test
As you know, CLARB conducted a | %% accyrately reflects current

Task Analysis survey in early  Induistry practice.
2016. We are excited to report a

nearly 40% increase in ‘E’;f{ng;;hanging.as of . Section1 = Section 1

conducted in 2010. The Task e : Section2 = Section2 .
ek PR 7 Cantent réorganized to offer. - .

Analysis is a scientific study of the | greaé?-  reorganized ta offer :

profession that ensures the .. .catagory.

content of L. A.R.E remains tegally

defensible and relevant, and the maintenance, historlcal
results are used to defend the e ance
legal scope of landscape —
architectural practice.

_ Section 3 = Section 3
- Néw content areas in AR TR G AT

Section 4 = Section4

The results of the survey determine the tasks that are performed most often, are most important
and subsequently instill the knowiedge required at the initial point of licensure; thus, the survey
results form the basis of the L A.R.E.

Beginning with the April 2017 L.A.R.E. administration, the exam blueprint wili be updated to
provide greater detail within each section of the exarn and will introduce new content focusing on
maintenance, historical preservation, performance metrics and specialty plans. These updates
will align the exam with current practice.

The updates to the L.A.R.E. that will go into effect in April 2017 will have no impact on candidates
who have already successfully completed sections of the exam. All exam sections, through the
December 2016 administration, will remain equivalent to the exam sections that will be
administered in April 2017. We believe candidates will find great value in having more detail in
each section while also knowing their previously completed exarmn sections will remain

equivalent.

Candidates will be notified tomorrow of the Task Analysis results and upcoming updates to the
L.A.R.E. Any candidate wishing to complete the L.A.R.E. prior to these updates taking effect may
register for the December administration untit November 28,

We have compiled a list of FAQ's for you to use in addressing candidate questions you may
receive, Please let us know if you have any questions or need further assistance in responding to
candidate questions regarding the updates to the LA.R.E.

This email was sent to; Kathryn.patterson@state.sd.us

This email was sent by: Council of Landscape Architectural Registration Boards
1840 Michael Faraday Drive, Suite 200 Reston, VA 20190 USA

http://view.exacttarget.com/?qs=71088ec55b5d15387c38d81eb958e78fde758380714dd5e...  11/02/2016



Agenda ltem 6 |

Patterson, Kathmn —————

From: NCARB <customerservice@ncarb.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 11:34 AM

To: Patterson, Kathryn

Subject: National Architect: Why It's Never Too Late to Earn an Architecture License




An Evolution in Experience: Licensure
Candidates Still Benefit from Best Practices

Learn how one firm is advancing the profession by nurturing
the next generation of architects.

Top 10 Apps for Architects

Whether you're working on a design or meeting with a client,
vou’'ll want these apps on your phone.

How to Influence Your Time to Licensure

Guide your licensure candidates through these key factors
that can impact their timeline for becoming an architect.

Need to Fulfill Your CE Requirements by
December 317
Earn continuing education hours (CEH) and brush up on ways

to prevent mold and moisture problems with our Mini-
Monograph series—free for Certificate holders!

Recent News

Time to Earn an Architecture License Shortens

NCARRB Releases ARE 5.0 Study Resources




T N.mmﬁuo_ Omu mﬁ Eo& wma mmS..

. m.m._wwpmsm m:nm@ 1 _u.am ) m m_,n_<. _ o

o ﬂh ,..mmucw__u:m.mﬂm\,_t ino. u,o.mcosmu,uwnmxw .

mm._._mm ow_u._.» ;

5 Fvof %m.._& B .

i .wf mNm_mw\;_uP_ o) die amyl :0520\6 :

- :A'gendé_ ltem 6 J-

U pmm‘_m 1531 InO a. I

3 .uﬂmEEEmoﬁ .L,:o £_>> mumn_ n_mwx_

pmsE.m_mEaEm 16 'sea1e UNo. pue

N ﬂwEO%:u Ucm m‘_mDEmE.B mwu_amm_

s .,.L.zo.nm_.m_.uoE ino ..m...zoﬂ,.mkop.. mt.otw Soww

.V_S%%I SR L BIEP FUIFIBIIUSS U 5I6A

‘wei3oud BuLieys-elep Uno ui Supedioied

mmﬁuz ﬁ_a 0’ m_% Lou, %ﬁm mw

. o SJoulipea
,mm&.ﬁ._mmwm.%awOm.,u..%..&mmm_mm..wfu.z o SIE SIBGLUBLL SFUVON 4O 5Pl OM3 1900 . Pesy
SRRy o Byep 15343 d4eys suoisoipsunl oW sadua)ey> pue sapjunyoddo

S S SR 21NNy SPYVIN dreddfiue 0)
‘sozepdn weiBoud yusas Suimonoy S1993UN|OA s8N SUIpleH JUSPISald

doup 01 senUIIUOD 3INSUAI} O3 BUNAWIL YL
s3e3s siequuinp a3ya Aq gUVON pajepdn

L4

m_Emvmu< w._:«umuz._uhq E.wm._:ou Mc_wcma.:. Die.

0°¢ 3dV U6 SIoIN A1unwiwiod sufjuo pue
JoogpueH 'S Ty M3U 243 INCge S10W LR

sj0o} Apn3s 0°g JUY MIN

210U e eate ok Ul syzaloid

udisa AqQ Wopaalq SYIV Yim pasjoal 8un1a8
INOQER UOIBWIGMUI 2I0W JO) INOY00] 3Y3 UG 3g
S}UBPNIS 34N}D33IYdJe JBDO] JIOIUSW

s3ydnudiy ssquieidag




m.c_p.m_m.E .ﬂou‘u.u‘_._om.o }

ael s pieog 73 921HILIOD DAIMDANT |

AL
‘saLfsim 1589

oM aming nok Je) pue 3uop Apeaie ade noA BUIYIAIsA2 404 SyUeY | "ASAINS © 3U113)dLIOD JO ‘UCIIBSIIALOD
e Buipeas ‘Bunasw e SUIPLUSIIE JBUIBUM ‘S1I0LS 25943 O} SUCIINGLIIUOD INOA 01 PIEMIOS JOO0] SAA

Jayuny 08 sn djsy 01 SNUIUCD 24NSUIDY

guneupze; Jo eod Jno pue s|gqnd sy Buizoaoid 4O UOISSIW UNG) 'S3IUSIPNE 3513A1D INO JO suopeinadxs
211 2711834 Aj)N4 O R M JI UCIINOAS dilewilegod 1no yim soed daay asnuws siseydwa Jo sease no

pue ‘SI3WI0ISND PUE SISGUIDL O] S32IAIIS UNO ‘SIPPOL INO SA0AS 0] s1loya Jng Asuinol aiayy uiBaq
SIUSPNIS YIed paieidaly] JO $BSSeD JSIY 3U) 235 pUB SIUBWSINDAI UONEdLILISD pue adualadxs 0} sadueyd
1u3224 JO uoneluawaldull B3 aPINg am e USA ‘WeXs maU e youne] o3 BuIApest 3q ||Im am 13Go1d0 Uj

"SUOHEAIBSO PISNDOJ-3UNINY ISy
a1nquiuo> 01 dnouf 123195 SIY1 yise )M SUIpIRH JUSPISaI] 248YM J2Q0ID0 JO PUS 341 18 HLLWNG SaALINISX]
pue sieys pieog Jequisky Buiuoddn sy ojul pspUSIXs 34 ||IM $1923UNJCA N0 WOJJ Xoeapaa) Sulayien

MMOLIOLIO] JO AYUNLLILLIOD 423IUIOA 8L 404 LIOZIIOY 8441 LIC 385 AaY} 1DLIM 3IDJRDILID PUD 24N3NY a3

10 sasualjoyd ayl 10donup 01 Y 'GYVIN ‘SUIPIEH "y SULISLIY IUSPISaAd AQ JeaA siy) a81eyd 318a3841s,
BAIXD UR USAIB U23( DARY ‘S3311ILILLOD INO S ||2A4 SE ‘532104 )SB] 953U | "S1031Iy2de aurny pue Sulisixs
3oedul) 18U SUCISIAP Bupjeul pue adiApe JIau) Suueys AQ axualagip e Supjew ale A3yl mouy syuedisiued
BU3——|BUOLIBAIIOW $I SSIUALLDR PISNDOL-2ININ 4o Wed e Sulsg "sI391UNjoA S3 S POO|Gay] sUolieZIuesio tnQ

'soypeoldde |njaySisul pue 5003 9)geasn Jo SULId Ul aininy Yyl Sulsllag uo pasn20) JulAeis woly

IAUSQ J[B M LDINU MOY UM 3INJ1S sea § ‘SLijasul Uoes 1y 2d1Alas Jo saaifap SuifieA pue A13unod ayy

4O sEaJE || WG4 SI921UMOA O J2qUUNU 3SJOAIP pue A3l e yim paleindod si sdnou asay) Jo yoed ‘splecy
JBqUIBW GyYON JO snsuasued ay Jussaidal 3155 pue paziueflo 1539q ag PINoYs MO [3p0jN MOL| UGS SN04
s BuiuUIBG sI 52404 Ysel ME'] IBPOIN D41 puy "doysoAA JaW jenuue ayy Suidojeasp pue JuawaBeuew
SPJOD2Y 4O MPNY 22URINSSY AL[Eny) s1 SUBUOMAI S| 9311IUWIOD) SSANNDAXT PAROG JOGUISIA S| "aInsuad]]
Buizen8al Jo 1xa1uo> 3u3 us pandde aq 1554 148 s3N8s) $21L1e MOy BuLiojdxa JO JeaA PUODaS SIL Y 51 3010
ASEL S2ILAT DY SIZIAILIE J2IIUMOA Yy DN 2421 92443 JO SEUSIW U UL 1is 03 padaiaLd sem | 'Ajuaday

sandesjjoD Jeag

03D ay3 woly o8esssiy




SRy
_..H_ﬁuwﬁ:&wm xci. :

s1oafoud asayl vo

Buiyedidipred AQg s21ePIPUED 2UNSUSDI| UHM 1D3UUOD O} SISQUIDIN PLeOg
Jaquiayy 1oy saniunzioddo alow dn 1as pw diysiaured @UYDIN/SYIY MU SIYL
JeaA SUiruoD a3 ui 203(oud udisag Aq wopasid e ansind o1 ued susideys 531 Jo
OF JSA0 JRU3 $31E31PUI (SY|Y) SIUSPNIS 2INIDSULYDIY JO 31N1ASU| UBDLISWY YL
uoReieqe}|o) 3ula3sol

‘spuswpadun swialsAs Jo Aonjod ‘aane|siZs) 01 SUOLINIoS Sigeiom Sulpiesal
2NUIIUOD SUOISSN2SIP ‘suciidIpsLnl say1o ul Buiieys e1ep puiyag WNIUS WO
Buisearzul Jayuny ‘os op o) Suedaid Jo erep Buueys Jayne aue SIOQUISW ING O
SPAYI-OM1 JDAO ‘A11US JIBUY YHAA DUOA MIN PUe BILIOHED [GHY DN Ym elep
aueys 01 paasfe 2iNsuUSI| jBIN1DSUYDIR JO) S2IR]S 1S934R] OM] INO ‘raguiardas y
ejeq Burzneaaudd

'SLOT 49QUIS3a(] JO PUS 3U3 1B painseall 1se| 8duls
syjuow xis sayoue Aq paddoip sey aunsusdi) 01 yied ayy Buole awiy

23eIDAE B 'STIOHD BUIUNWIESLLS [RIDASS JO Uondope ay) 93ULS UOIEILIIED SB
J1om se ‘suolrensiBal dxy pue Jyy SurpieBal BuLLnD0 s ke spuss saisod
1ey3 MoUs 1odas siaquiny ay3 Ag gy DN [enuue ay3 Sujepdn solaw Map
ainsuasy ueljidey

SaAllRI}IU] D183)ei)S




‘UCIROSILIUPY 4033241 ‘uediop Bnog Y3lm 3111 5340139

"2311IWOD 241
40 Aujen) a1 Aq padojaaap sem sarlAle

s ABp BU) I0) JRULIO B | JUSWIUONIAUD 3240
31 apIsINo Bun2suUEdal pue SUP|INgG-Wes) Jo
Aep |enads e papiacid d1udid Hels jenuue ay

‘sjuated sy uo uiyop

awn Buipuads pue Susajun|oa Jo Jaideys mau

e U1 s30p PaA0|aq pue puUEqSNY palllad Ajausdal

12y ulof 1im sa10jad S duy DN JO 2ICA YL,

BUWBUADIU 243 padinboe 3Us auaym siuondasas

HSEP 1U04) Y1 5B SJeaA Ausw Buipn)ou

‘a3IAJSS JO SIEIA /€ J914E POlIIRI OUM ‘31101
saI0je( 01 ||aMaJe) PUOY € PIQ 4RBIS GUVIN o

3} YO pue
juawdojars jeuonteziuediQ

"UO1IRNPAIDIE DIWISPpEdE O} saysroidde

2UIA0AS SSNDSIP pue sa1epdn jeuoijeziuegio
apircad 01 sI01dal O PIeOY UYIN 343 YUm
19w 23pajIny BaIpUY JOIDBIIC] SAIINDSXT pue
Bul|I2uQ SqUIoT sUsjEH 123|3-1USPIsald Buwooul
‘PleULY YAPN[ 1UBPISaId SURLIODU] VYN
{avvn) pieog

SunpaIOY [RINIIYIIY JBUOREN

§

190120 238) Ul HWWING $DA|IND3XT /SaeyD pleog
ISQUUBPN BY1 SPUSLIE GUYDN B[IYM SIUSpNIs 93816
Ol PUE SNQUINJOD Y[V YUM UOISSas YIeaano
Jepads e 1onpuod 03 Aemuspun ae suejd

(VIv) 532331y24v jo 3n313su] uedMawy

SSIIGESIE LM 350U

10 52IN12N415 O} $5232€ pascidul se yons ‘seale
PRAJSSIDPUN PIE |JIM BUL SSAITRIIIU| JUSPNIS 4O
Josiaadns Aojuail B se Sulaolun|oa Japisuod Aoyl
gusanbau UCIEDIUNUWIOD 2A1R224 03 103dx2 ued
sieyD pleog Jaquualy ‘suciiesndde 1oafosd uBisag
AQ wopaal4 J13y: a39)dwod siaidey> sndwed sy

{sviv) ssuapmis
34n32231Yd4Y JO 23N3ISU] UBDLIDLUY

juswaeduy |esa1e)|od



‘SjuauwipUsUE 3N pasodoid spieog
aurysdurey MaN 8L J0) SIUSUILIOD PapIACId

“Buieawl Bujwosdn
5PIeOg YO 2y} 40 LoLesLl1iad 01 syyjed
aAeLIS)e 1USDa) 10 A0Sy ay3 pajdwiod

pue ‘@aidsp gyyN € a4nbai xou op 1eyy
suolRIpsLN| Joy syuswannbal aousiiadxs
pUE UOIIEDNPS UO U2Jessal paionpuod

‘SAAINDBXS JIYD
104 (G TV UG JBUIGaM UCIIRULIOUY UR PRISOH

"BuPaW 154y
532104 35| M |2poly ay1 paroddns pue
‘sjetsa1ewl Sunasw pasedaud Yoseasal paplacid

‘epuade doysyop Jaw
Bunds sy uuued ueBaq pue sadiey> |eIDASS

paia1dwos Yaiym 9911UMUOS G B4} Pa3sOH

"HO 'sngquinjon ul Suilesyy pleog
SISUILIEXT 51291428y U1 pue ‘I ‘Hodooy
ur 2unsaw piecg Jaquisidss ay) papusny

suolje}|aY jI2uUnod

HO ‘snquinjod

W 43Go12Q0 JO puUa 3y 1e azeid Bupjel

JWILLNG 52ANIBX] PIBOY J3QUISYN/SHRYD pIrog
Jequisyy Suiwondn ayj soj uotjensi8as uelag -

‘wiy ulipne
S12UROD 343 ‘UCAL] g 2181 LWL MPNE |BIDuUBLLY
JenuLe 9| A4 3y Lo uoluido ueapd e paaladay e

‘s3ujuado suolre)y

J3WIEISND) pUe Isjucidadal ‘suoiie|ay jipuncy

JO I0135JIP JUR)SISSE PUE JO1DUIP 343 SUpnou
‘suonisod Aoy eIaaas 10} Buiininal ueBag .

uoenSIuIWPY

‘UCIIB[NSS! pUB S21U13 U uotssnas|p jaued g o1
PIINGHIUCD PUB LOHENSaU Ul SpUat] Uo ods
uaydans "elydjape|iyd Ul Sunasw [enuue (gyy 1)
Spleog uoieilsi3ay |eInoeyory adesspue

JO J12UNED) aU3 1k axods 1N usydals oD

3L} 03 JOSIAPY/1231DIY JOIUSS YVYIN

“Jwwns mep A103en3al sgyy4 pue s3uieaw
pleoq Jaquisidas Jaao uipisaud {gyvd)

spleog A101e|n3ay JC SUCIIBIICSSY 10 UoeIapady
33 JO JUIPISAI SB DIIAIDS IBY PAanuIIUoD

esnog ap Alepy 42010 2ulieiado JaIyD 9YvIN

032 2y3 je =a24o




S Em m:._u 50 H v_uw_._u :
fpass) :& Hishiy E.Ex«. woxy
:on_m_._mb mf uo m_.__c._oE SIYFUDISSas -
._m:_nmrs wmw,,w 40 mm<uz@ .mv_:m; I
‘ gmﬁhwgmasmﬁmw@ 3 m%ﬁw

"S1URAD UDRIIING G7 42A0 Ut paredidilieyg

‘ydeiBouow jepfip sSupiing ur £1a4e5 2414
oy} Joj suonsanb zinb mau g Sunedwon u
221LULIOIGNS UOI1EDNPT BUINUIILOT) POISISSY

Il HEd ‘UOIUSADI] 2INISIOW PUE DIOW
puUe [|] 1Bd ‘anueuLIosd Buip|ing Swaoiduy|
SYdeISoUsLU- [UILE M3U OM] PasE]Y

uoiesnp3 + adusapadxy

uedk jeasy

1X3U BULIND PJSALRD 34 ||im 12y sa31auUBIA e
4O smalaal jonuod Aljenb s1s)dwo> o1 Bugesw
9211WWo3gNS 9113USIA 0% TdY Y3 PIeH

ek 1205y 1x3u SULNP paURAlep aq ||Im
eyl suonsanb Jo 1as jeuy ayl jo A|quiosse
2181dwo 01 BullPaL P91 IWIOIGNS
AlquIsssy sWIo4 0'F FYVY 84l PloH

SIOMBIA QO 1RAD

o1 suoisanb aiepipues 0] siomsue Sullsespeolq
0°C Y UO SIBUIGIM SAT GUVIN OM1 PAJSOH
09 Y

4O UdUNeE} 943 Yt s91EpIpueD jeoo) Buipioddns
1noge saA1INaX7 jusucdwod jeInoaY Y

4O JIPUNOY) Y1y DU 104 SIBUIGIM OM] PRISOH

'salas 0apla dald 1531 0° Y Pases)sy

ANUNWILIODS Ty v/ 810 quenu
je 3|ge|leAe ‘(g JYY 404 BuLiedsid saiepipued
poddns 01 QIUNWWOT 'S Ty 3Y3 paydune

'WeX3 MaU 3y 103 3upredaud
$BIBPIDURD IG) 52IN0SS SAISUSYRIALICD

B YOOgpUDH 'S 34y 3yl pases|ay

"S193U3D 159] J230) JIBYY 1B

swiexa N2 913)duwioD sajels pauun sy punole

W) $32311Yy2de pasuadl) Sutaey papnjoul Jeyl

. 1531 10)1d [eUCIIEU ('S FUV |BUL B pRIIJCWIOD

uoteUIwIRXT

‘Bupsaw pleog
12quialdas ayy 1B MO [BPORY SSN2SIP JUSPISAl] aDIA 154
*urg 1 A1o8au9) pue 'suonejay JaLuo3snd 103310 UGSy auuexDy

'sucilsank ssuioisnd do) poddns aysuo
ajeipaww apircad 0} ‘D ‘UoIBUIYSEAA PUE ‘X1
‘UIISNY Ul SILSAS UDeauino JU9D2i Ul pajediiiied e

"SUOIE[EDSD JJels pleoq

101 924N0sal @YDN paiedipap B paysijqelss pue
2ea43N0 4je)s 2U0-U0-3UO 3piroid 01 siaulwexy

[EANIDBULYDIY O pJBOY SEX3) 3Y) POUSIA o

sUoiigjey I2Wolsn’




_. ousiroL
u._._& s3se3. .

‘uondo onoyiiod dxv syt Suprowond
SuIZeERN JLI0I1BY JO) 3D11E 3sanS B palRaL) .

1BUURLD 9QMLNOA JNO UD

3|qereae ‘suoiisanb a)duwies pue 1usUCD uiexa

1O Ma1AIBA0 LR Suipiacid ‘SOSPIA UOISIAIP (g
TV 4O Youne] pue uois|dwod ay; payoddng e

'SIeUIgam SAIT gy YON pasnpoud pue YoogpuoH
0'S Y pue AYUNWIWOCD G Toy MaU 3L
Jo uojoweud pue ysune) ay1 parioddng e ‘welgoud palpalIdde-gyyN E Lo
95.35p € pjoy 10U Op oYM $102Y2Ue JoJ yred

'559504d 21025-1ND
UOIIEDYIDD Mau a4y} Joddns 03 5om uelag »

241 pue ‘Auea 311531 JOJ S2AIILEDUI 'Sjoc)
Apniis mau ‘suopdo uoiisuey-jes Bulue)dxe : o0} ustusEeuew
S2]1PPIpUED Wiexa 0} 3uIZessall paladie] panss| e Ol]C4110d dX¥ Mau € patuswsidwy «

SUOIIEDIUNWIWOD g Sulde SWwa)sAg uoIjeULIOU|




Agenda ltem 6 K

Patterson, Kathl_'xn

From: Council Relations <council-retations@ncarb.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 8:21 AM

To: Council Relations

Subject: ARE 5.0 Launch!

Attachments: ARES-Launch-PR.PDF

Good morning Member Board Executives,

In our ongoing commitment to provide you with timely communications, please find attached the latest NCARB press release
regarding the launch of Architect Registration Examination® {ARE®), ARE 5.0.

After four years of development, the latest version of the Architect Registration Examination® (ARE®), ARE 5.0, launched on
November 1! The updated exam incorporates the latest testing technologies and features six divisions that align with modern
practice. We have also updated several documents, including the:

e ARE 5.0 Guidelines: http://www.ncarb.org/ARE/~/media/Files/PDF/Guidelines/ARES-Guidelines. pdf

e ARE 5.0 Handbook: htto://www.ncarb.org/ARE/~/media/Files/PDF/ARE-Exam-Guides/ARE5-Handbogk.pdf

e ARE 4.0 Guidelines: http://www.ncarb.org/ARE/Preparing-for-the-
ARE/~/media/Files/PDF/Guidelines/ARE Guidelines.pdf

e Certification Guidelines: http://www.ncarb.org/Certification-and-Reciprocity/Certification-
Overview/~/media/Files/PDF/Guidelines/Cert _Guidelines.ashx

Nefertari Carver
Manager, Council Relations

LET'S GO FURTHER
FOA T

National Council of Architectural Registration Boards
1801 K Street NW Suite 700K

Washington, DC 20006

Direct: 202/879-0532

Customer Service: 202/879-0520

Connect with us: www.ncarb.org
Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn

-NCARB Disclaimer-

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If the reader of this
message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender and destroy all
copies of the message.



NS £ I ST} - TH

/ _"Wa_shi.ngtoh.'DC_ 2000 0- \-"f}‘.rv"_.f\mrarb.gx"g.

November 1, 2016 MEDIA CONTACT:

FOR RELEASE: IMMEDIATELY Samantha Miller
202-469-4866
smiller@ncarb.org

NCARB Launches ARE 5.0

The newest version of the exam required for an architecture license, ARE 5.0, launched on November 1.

Washington, DC—After four years of development, the latest version of the Architect Registration Examination®
(ARE®), ARE 5.0, launched on November 1, 2016. The updated exam incorporates new testing technologies and
features six divisions that align with current practice and the progression of an architecture project. ARE 5.0 was
developed with the help of practicing architects who volunteer their time and expertise, and reviewed by experts
who ensure the exam is fair, reliable, and meets national testing standards.

Developed and administered by the National Council of Architectural Registration Boards (NCARB), the ARE
assesses the knowledge and skills of alt candidates seeking a license to practice architecture in the United States.
NCARB periodically updates the exam to ensure it continues to reflect the demands of professional practice.

“We are excited to announce that candidates can now begin taking ARE 5.0;" said NCARB President Kristine A. Harding,
NCARB, AIA. “With updates to both the exam structure and supporting technology that allow for a more real-world
demonstration of architectural ability, we think candidates will find ARE 5.0 to be a more enjoyable testing experience.”

Aligning to Current Practice

To adapt to changes in the profession, ARE 5.0 content has been restructured into six divisions organized around
architectural practice and the progression of a typical project. The new divisions also align with the experience areas
of the Architectural Experience Program® (AXP®), helping candidates connect their practical experience to exam topics
and making the licensure process smoother and easier to understand. ARE 5.0 test durations are substantially shorter
than ARE 4.0—ranging from three and a half to five hours and reducing total seat time by eight hours.

In addition, ARE 5.0 features the latest graphic testing methods, replacing vignettes with two new question types:
hot spots and drag-and-place. ARE 5.0 also includes case studies, which provide candidates with multiple pieces of
information and require them to assess and solve the types of problems architects face on a daily basis.

Preparing Candidates for ARE 5.0

Candidates looking for insight into the new exam have access to several free study tools developed by NCARB.
These include the ARE 5.0 Handbook, the ARE 5.0 Guidelines, the ARE 5.0 Community, the ARE 5.0 Demonstration
Exam, and the ARE 5.0 Test Prep video series. In addition, as an incentive to take the new exam, the first 600
candidates to test on each division will receive a 5100 gift card.

NCARB will continue to administer ARE 4.0 until June 30, 2018. This 20-month period of dual delivery will enable
current candidates to finish the exam in a way that best suits their needs.

For more information about ARE 5.0 visit www.ncarb.org /ARES.

- more -



Rt

About NCARB

The National Council of Architectural Registration Boards’ membership is made up of the architectural
registration boards of all 50 states as well as those of the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, and the
U.S. Virgin islands. NCARB assists its member registration boards in carrying out their duties and provides a
certification program for individual architects.

NCARB protects the public health, safety, and welfare by leading the regufation of the practice of architecture
through the development and application of standards for licensure and credentialing of architects. In order
to achieve these goals, the Council devetops and recommends standards to be required of an applicant

for architectural registration; develops and recommends standards regulating the practice of architecture;
provides to Member Boards a process for certifying the qualifications of an architect for registration; and
represents the interests of Member Boards before public and private agencies. NCARB has established
reciprocal registration for architects in the United States and Canada.

Visit: www.ncarb.org
Twitter: www.twitter.com/ncarh

Facebook: www.facebook.com/ncarb
YouTube: wwwyoutube.com/NCARBorg




Agenda ltem6 L

Patterson Kathmn

From: NCARB <customerservice@ncarb.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 10:38 AM
To: Patterson, Kathryn

Subject: ARE Update: ARE 5.0 Is Here!

ﬂARE‘ 500

it Vidleo Prap Setlés

.and scormg, nav&gatmg_to
_exarn and. pproach-l_ng case stucly resources

W_a!k through the new exam’s nawgatlon tools and

':format with an® ‘NCARB' expert Watch' to Iearn more -
; ';about acceptmg the Candldate Agreement using the
k est.center; markmg and.
'am when you re

mmesou'

. i ¥ideo Preg Setles:

| "’lﬂmshed b



--"Explore the ARE 5 0o Communlty T L U
Not: sure: how to request your: ellglbmtles or schedule an ARE d|V|Sion?
an fmd ’chat mformatlon and more m the Takmg ARE 5 0 sect;on

Star_t_'Studylng T el
You can: flnd_aﬂ_.the resources you need to take your ﬂrst ARE 5 0
' website, including: "

RE Handbook e
The ARE 5.0 Handboak is your g to SRR

! d:erstandlng ARE 5.0, prowding a. breakdown of. each
'exam division, sample questlons suggested study St
—resou_rces and--more D : _ :

Stl“ have ques



PDH AUDIT REPORT
For November 18, 2016

BOARD MEETING
13 audits reviewed at each Board Meeting

Mailed letter fo licensee

10/05/2016

DEADLINE TO RECEIVE INFORMATION IS __11/04/2016
MAILED COPIES TO BOARD MEMBERS
Sent 1 Sent 2™
letter {or letter —
email) Revd Board Board need
Name Prof | need audit approved | NOT audit

audit records approved | records
records

Anderson, Isaac PE 10/05/16 11/01/16

Michael

Bozlee, Raymond LS 10/05/16 10/14/16

George

Dieren, Curtis D. PE 10/05/16 11/02/16

Eddings, Michael R 10/05/16

Kevin

(Gay, Sandra Diane AR 10/05/16 11/02/16

Gibbons, Timothy P. | AR 10/05/16 10/26/16

Jones, William J. PE 10/05/16 10/24/16

Morgan, Kenneth PE 10/05/16 10/24/16

John :

Peppersack, Randall | LS 10/05/16

J.

Pierson, Jorge AR 10/05/16 10/13/16

Andres

Poppen, Boyd Nolan | LS 10/05/16 10/17/16

Renken, Jeffrey Allen | PE 10/05/16 10/20/16

Roberts, Ronald A. PE 10/05/16 10/26/16

** _ no information received from licensee




Mailed Copies to Board Members

PDH AUDIT REPORT

PENDING FROM PREVIOUS BOARD MEETING(S)

For November 18, 2016
BOARD MEETING

Name | Prof | Sent 1% Revd Board Sent 2™ Revd Board Sent3™ | Revd
letter (or audit NOT letter — Audit NOT letter — Audit
email) records | approved | need audit | Record approved | need Record
need audit records audit
records records

Fravel, PE 04/07/16 04/27/16 | 05/20/16 08/03M16 09/07/16 | 09/23/16 09/26/16 ;| @@
Kevin M.

Hines, PE | 08/03/16 09/06/16 | 09/23/16 10/05/16 #HhE
Gordon

Jeffery

Pesta, PE 08/03/16 08/23/16 | 09/23/16 09/26/16 10/11-
Nathan 14/16
Anthony

Vander PE 08/03/16 08/08/16 | 09/23/16 09/26/16 10/04/16
Stouwe,

Travis Q.

@@@ - Kevin F. Fravel - has until Dec. 25, 2016 to provide information (90 days)

### - Gordon Jeffery Hines — has until Jan. 3, 2017 to provide information (50 days)




Appendix A

Board Meeting Examinee Report

FE Examinees Passed FE Exam

Meeting Date: November 18, 2016 Page / of i

09/20/2016 |Mergen, Cory E-12130 FE 09/07/2016
10/06/2016 |Worman, Joseph Anthony E-12131 FE 10/01/2016
10/12/2016 |Schrankler, Brandt Thomas E-12132 FE 10/08/2016
10/13/2016 |Kroeber, Devin E-12133 FE 10/13/2016
10/20/2016 |Dulal, Rohit Vinod E-12134 FE 10/15/2016
10/20/2016 (Fowle-Ludlow, Kyle Adrian E-12135 FE 10/15/2016




Appendix A

Board Meeting Examinee Report

FS Examinees Passed FS Exam

Meeting Date: November 18, 2016 Page d‘ of _g_

09/09/2016 |Christianson, Eric Joseph S-12129 ] 08/31/2016




Meeting Date: November 18, 2016

Appendix B

Board Meeting Examinee Report

For FE Examinees To Be Approved

Page _L_. of i

Al Qubbej, Ali Maher FE
Amundson, Samuel James FE
Bakker, Andrew FE
Campisi, Tony Philip FE
Capraro, Trent William FE
Cook, Justin Dale FE
Degu, Adebabay Mulat FE
Pelong, Austin James FE
Elshahat, Omar FE
Fleming, Alex Ray FE
Henning, Bret John FE
He, Viet Tran Ngoc FE
Hoban, Will Patrick FE
Ireland, Seth L. FE
Iverson, John Kevin FE
lverson, Sylvia Grace FE
Kane, Spencer FE
Kolbet, Evan Michael FE
LaBay, Steven Ryan FE
Laird, Jacob Dillon FE
Lansman, Seth FE
Limbach, Andrew Porter FE




Appendix B

Board Meeting Examinee Report

For FE Examinees To Be Approved

Meeting Date: November 18, 2016

Page d_ w3

Logeais, Thomas FE
Long, Alexis Joy FE
MacDonald, Sydney Claire FE
Mahmoud, Abdelrahman FE
Marier, Zachary Donald FE
Mattison, Lance Kent FE
Melancon, Steven FE
Monjardim Rosa, Isamin FE
Morem, Mitcheil FE
Needs, Bryan Ray FE
Newkirk, Joseph FE
Pena, Mario Velez FE
Pence, Mitchell Jon FE
Peyton, Kylie Susanne FE
Priebe, Traxion FE
Reed, Kaitiin Teal FE
Schuhwerck, Jerome FE
Sorger, Samuel Lee FE
Simpson, James FE
Spencer, Sandy Alroy FE
Thyen, Andrew John FE
Timm, Tasha FE
Vanderbush, Jordan Blake FE
VanGerpen, Luke FE




For FE Examinees To Be Approved

Appendix_&

Board Meeting Examinee Report

D

Meeting Date: November 18, 2016 Page
Wakefield, Matthew Jon FE

Weber, Jason FE

Weddington, Zachary FE

Hunter

West, Conrad L.eon FE




Appendix _C

Board Meeting Comity Report
For Individuals by Comity

Meeting Date: November 18, 2016 Page / of é

Berz, Rc‘abrere:t Che“sabéake- VA AR
Dallabattista, Mauro Tulsa oK AR
Fiskness, Rhet Lincoln Fargo ND AR
Graton, Gregg Steven St. Louis Park MN AR
Huber, Michael George Hudson Wi AR
Johnson, Dan P. Omaha NE AR
Johnson, Jennifer W Rapid City SD AR
Mackenzie, Kenneth James Abington PA AR
Phassos, Gregory Chicago IL AR
Phillips, Clay Saint Louis MO  |AR
Pierson, Trevor P. . |Belgrade MT AR
Walleisa, Julie Nicolé Albuquerque NM AR
@
Davis, Randy Michael Cincinnati CH LS
Jordan, Dustin Bowman ND Ls
WW@
Atluri, Uma Sankar trving tx PE
‘Bailey, Michael Daniel Elkton SD PE
Berkheimer, Mark Corona CA PE
Bruckner, Michae!l A Omaha NE PE
Brungardt, Matthew Overland Park KS PE
Bush, William Ross Norcross GA PE




Appendix _{ :

Board Meeting Comity Report
For Individuals by Comity

Meeting Date: November 18, 2016 Page _é,_ of j

Cascia, Glen Michael Pekin IL PE
Catchpool, Alan Lee Eagan MN PE
Clinton, Kevin Dahiei Bloomington MN PE
Conti, Antonio Marcel Minot ND PE
Dahmash, Fadi Naim Oklahoma City oK PE
Daut, Kevin Patrick Valley Park MO PE
Deckard, Evan N Naperville iL PE
.Duckett, Mark R. Coconut Creek FL PE
Forinash, P Dennis Johnston IA PE
Frooman, Steven Gregory Rapid City sSD PE
Fussell, Michael Thomas Missoula MT PE
Gonzales, David Michael Santa Fe NM PE
Hanke, Larry Dennis | Plymouth MN |PE
Harrold, Keanan Jerry Denver Cco PE
Hastings, Kevin San Diego CA PE
Howard, Adam Keith Medicine Lake MN PE
Johannsson, Elias Tulsa 0K PE
Klein, Richard Butier Centennial co PE
Knodel, Phillip Auburn IN PE
Lentz, Gordon J. Houston TX PE
Lind, Jason Jeffrey Farmington MN  |PE




Board Meeting Comity Report
For Individuals by Comity

Meeting Date: November 18, 2016

Appendix ﬁ

Page__ 3 of L

PE

Mahoney, Dustin Gregory Lakewood CO

Malone, Daniel Vaughn Madison MS PE
Maust, John Douglas Burnsville MN PE
Mieczkowski, Jaseph J. Vestal NY PE
Motyko, Tony Edward Cedar Rapids 1A PE
Panek, Gregory Miles Placentia CA PE
Perez, Lorenzo Antonio Houston TX PE
Rodriguez, Kristen Leah Austin TX PE
Sabraski, Steven Edward Minneapolis MN PE
Safyén, Alexander Viktor Plymouth MN PE
San Pedro, Chris Agno Greer SC PE
Schwabauer, Jr., Warren Dale |Qverland Park KS PE
Shaw, Lee Routt Chouteau oK PE
Sherer, Daniel Aaron Mendota Heights |MN PE
Stout, Jeffrey A Watertown sSD PE
Swails, Stephen Larry lowa City A PE
Weaver, David A Hudsonville Mi PE
William, Edward James Chicago IL PE
Woolf, Douglass irving Minnetonka MN PE




Board Meeting Firm Report

For Business to Approve
November 18, 2016

Meeting Date;

Page

Appendix 3

'of’

sa

Antonio Conti Minot ND PE
Arrow Survey Group, Inc. Sheridan WYy LS
Dekker/Perich/Sabatini, Ltd. Albuguerque | NM AR
Encompass v2 Missoula MT AR
Enercon Services, Inc. Kennesaw GA PE
Fussell Engineering Corp, Inc Missoula MT PE
Gregg S. Graton - Architect Minneapolis | MN AR
lvey Engineering San Diego CA PE
Lund Engineering & Environmental, ;Sioux Falls SD PE
kALS?H Enterprises, Inc. Houston TX PE
Mackey Mitchell Architects P.C. Saint Louis MO AR
Mark Berkheimer, P.E. Mechanical |Corona CA PE
Consulting

Materials Evaluation and Piymouth MN PE
Engineering, Inc.

Michael Huber Architects, LLC Hudson Wi AR
Nederveld, Inc. Grand Rapids| M PE
Peak Power Engineering, Inc. Santa Fe NM PE
Rhet Fiskness Architect, LLC Fargo ND AR
SAC AE Design Group, Inc. Chicago IL AR
Scott C. Woods & Associates, P.A. {Madison MS PE
SEL Engineering Services, inc. Puliman WA PE
Select Structural Engineering Cedar Rapids| [A PE
Solved Engineering LLC Chicago IL PE
Subsurface Constructors, inc St. Louis MO PE




Agenda tem 12

TRAVEL
MATRIX
BOARD MEMBERS
07/01/2016 through 12/31/2016
DATES MEETING PLACE BOARD NAME PAID BY
10/27-29/2016 NCARB Board Columbus, OH Williams, Patterson | Registration & travel paid
Chair/MBE Summit by NCARB




NCARB

Mational
Council of
Architectuial
Registration
Beoards

Kristine A. Harding, NCARB, AlA
PresidenityChair of the Bomrd
Hunistitle, Alabama

Gregory L. Brny, NCARB, AlA
Fi'st Vice Presicenty President-eler
Reno, Novada

David L. Hoffran, FAIA, NCARB
Secord Vica President
Wichita, Kansas

Terry L. Allers, t4CARB, AlA
Treasiirer
Fort Dodge, lowa

Robert M. Calvani, NCARB, AIA
Secretary
Albuguerque, New Mexico

Dennis 5. Ward), FAIA, NCARB
Fast President
Florence, South Carclina

David &, Prengaman, AlA, NCARB
Drcicr, Region |
Providence. Rhode Isiaind

Susan B, McClymaonds, AlA, CS81,CCS, SCIP
Dwecter, Region 2
Armnsterdare, Mew York

Alfred Vidaurri Ji., FAlA, MCARB, AICP
Director, Regioh 3
Fort Weirth, Taxas

Stephen L. Sharp, AlA, NCARB
Directer, Ragion 4
Springfeld, Chio

Dayliss Ward, NCARB, Ala
Director, Regran b
Bozernan, Montana

James Oschwald, NCARB, AlA, LEED, Ap#re
Divector, Region 8
Albuguerque, New Mexico

Kingsley Johnson Glasgow
Member Board Executive Director
Littie Rock, Arkansas

John E. Cardone jr,
Fubdic Uirgctor
Lake Chartes, Louisiana

Michael ). Armstrong
Chigf Exarutive Oifcer

An £aual Oppartunity Employer

MEMORANDUM

To: Member Board Chairs
Member Board Executives

From: Kristine A. Harding, NCARB, AIA Wm :&g,f

President
Date: August 31, 2016

Subject: 2016 Member Board Chairs/Member Board Executives Summit
Hilton Columbus
401 North High Street
Columbus, OH, 43215
614-384-8600

The 2016 Member Board Chairs and Member Board Executives Summit
will take place on October 28 and 29, 2016 in Columbus, Ohio. [ hope that
you will be able to attend or send a representative of your board to ensure that
each jurisdiction is represented by both a Board Member and an Executive.

The purpose of the Summit is to conduct conversations between leaders at the
Member Board and national level regarding future strategies, collaboration
opportunities, and emerging issues. Topics under consideration include:

e Challenges created by Board structure, ranging from single discipline to
multi-disciplinary to advisory
Tension points with other professions
NCARB’s voice and role regarding the “education continuum”

Informational briefings will also cover the impact on Member Boards
regarding the impending launch of ARE 5.0 on November 1, media training,
and building the national disciplinary database. In addition, we are seeking
your input to help us shape the agenda.

Participation by representatives of your jurisdiction in this meeting provides
the link for your board to influence current and future NCARB initiatives,
become alerted to new trends, learn about new procedural and technical
information related to licensure and examination, and be better equipped to
communicate with your constituents.

Our focus on protecting the public through effective licensure tools can only
evolve through your active engagement with us. We hope you are able to
make it to Columbus to take part in this most important meeting.




Agenda tem 13 A

Patterson, Kathryn

T e ___________________________________________________________________________________]
From; Friendshuh, Daniel <dfriendshuh@burnsmcd.com>
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 10:48 AM
To: Patterson, Kathryn
Subject: RE: Board Verification form

Kathryn,

Thank you so much for your help.

| appreciate you.

Have a wonderful rest of your Friday and a great weekend.

Regards,

Daniel T Friendshuh \ Burns & McDonnell
Transmission & Distribution Services

0 303-362-2305

dfriendshuh@burnsmed.com \ burnsmed.com
9785 Maroon Circle, Suite 400 \ Denver, CO 80112

Proud to be one of FORTUNEs 100 Best Companies to Work For

This email and any attachments are solely for the use of the addressed recipients and
may contain privileged client communication or privileged work product. If you are not the
intended recipient and receive this communication, please contact the sender by phone at
816-333-9400, and delete and purge this email from your email system and destroy any
other electronic or printed copies. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Patterson, Kathryn [mailto:Kathryn.Patterson@state.sd.us]
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 10:45 AM

To: Friendshuh, Daniel <dfriendshuh@burnsmcd.com>
Subject: RE: Board Verification form

On a log that our office keeps | have found the below information with the date the information was sent to CA.

[ 9/25/15 | Friendshuh, Daniel Thomas [ FE

| have completed a new verification and will email that to the California Board for your application with them so it
arrives prior to the Oct. 31 deadline. | will also put the original copy in the mail today.

Patterson
Executive Director
South Dakota Board of Technical Professions
2525 W. Main St, Suite 211
Rapid City, SD 57702-2439
1 Phone: 805-394-2510
; Fax: 605-304-2500
f Email Address: Kathryn. Patterson@state.sd.us
Web Address: http://dir.sd.govibdcomm/btp

b
!
I

1
i
I

-

i
!

g




From: Friendshuh, Daniel {mailto:dfriendshuh@burnsmed.com]
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 10:32 AM

To: Patterson, Kathryn

Subject: Board Verification form

Kathryn,

| originally started the PE application process in California & year ago and due to some personal conflicts I did not end up
submitting my paperwork because | would have been unable to attend the Spring test time.

I am now going back through the process to get all my paperwork submitted for the test next spring. | thought last year |
had contacted someone at the SD board to get a verification form last year sent to California so they had record of me
taking the FE but | was unable to find any emails reflecting that effort.

I have two questions. First do you have any records showing that something was sent to California late summer last
year? If not, or if it is too much of a pain to try and dig up, tan | request to get a verification form?

This is the instructions listed on the California application: “Board Verification Form of licensure or exam for applicants
with an out-of-state exam (FE/PE) and or/licensure. You must contact the other state and have the form completed
according to their procedures.”

I'm just looking for something to present to the California board stating that | passed the FE exam.

All of my paperwork needs to be postmarked by October 31%, so an electronic copy might be the quickest way if that is
at all possible.

Regards,

Daniel T Friendshuh \ Burns & McDonnell
Transmission & Distribution Services
0 303-362-2305

diriendshuh@burnsmed.com \ burnsmed.com
9785 Maroon Circle, Suite 400 \ Denver, CO 80112

Proud fo be one of FORTUNE's 100 Best Companies to Work For

This emai! and any attachments are solely for the use of the addressed recipients and
may contain privileged client communication or privileged work product. If you are not the
intended recipient and receive this communication, piease contact the sender by phone at
816-333-9400, and delets and purge this email from your email system and destroy any
other electronic or printed copies. Thank you for your cooperation.



Agenda ltem 13 B

Patterson, Kath:xn

From: Neuf, Susan

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 8:16 AM

To: ‘Antonio Conti'

Cc: Patterson, Kathryn

Subject: RE: Comity Application for Antonio M. Conti - Missing Documentation

Board meetings are open to the public. if you choose to attend the Board meeting starts at 8:30 a.m. at our offices in the
Clock Tower Plaza.

South Dakota Board of Technical Professions
2525 W. Main Street, Suite 211

Rapid City, SD 57702-2439

Phone: 605.384.2510 FAX: 605.394.2509
Web address: http://dIr.sd.gov/bdcomm/btn/

Swsan 4. Wew)

Secretary

Email address: susan.neuf@state.sd.us

From: Antonio Conti [mailto:aconti@contieng.com}

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 8:11 AM

To: Neuf, Susan

Subject: Re: Comity Application for Antonio M. Conti - Missing Documentation

Thank you very much. Do you think the board would frown upon my attendance at the meeting? | would like to be
there in case the board members have any questions.

Antonio Conti
Sent from 209.712.7011

©n Oct 13, 2016, at 08:55, Neuf, Susan <Susan.Neuf@state.sd.us> wrote:

Your application is complete and waiting for the 18 November board review.

South Dakota Board of Technica! Professions
2525 W. Main Street, Suite 211

Rapid City, SD 57702-2439

Phone: 605.394.2510 FAX: 605.394.2509

Web address: hitp://dIr.sd.gov/bdcomm/btp/

Sesae 4, Weuf
Secretary
Email address: susan.neuf@state.sd.us



Agenda ltem 13 C

Patterson, Kathmn

From: Governor of South Dakota

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 7:22 AM
To: GOV - ALL (EXECUTIVE BRANCH)
Subject: Holiday Season

Dear Friends,

Linda and | are looking forward to the holiday season and spending time with our family and friends.

This year, | am granting administrative leave to Executive Branch employees on Friday, November 25 (the day after
Thanksgiving). State offices in Executive Branch agencies will he closed on that day.

Christmas falls on Sunday this year, and the official holiday for state employees is Monday, Decernber 26. | am also
granting four hours of administrative leave on Friday, December 23, so state employees can travel before the
Christmas weekend, if desired. State offices in Executive Branch agencies will close at noon on Friday, December 23,

Thank you for everything that you do to serve the people of South Dakota. Linda and I greatly appreciate your hard
work.

Dennis



Agenda ltem 13 D

Patterson, Kath:xn

From: Jerry Carter <jcarter@ncees.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 7:55 AM
To: Patterson, Kathryn

Subject: RE: Leadership Visit

Kathryn:

Due to the large number of request that we received for a leadership visit, we have scheduled NCEES Treasurer Gary
Thompson to attend the South Dakota Board meeting on May 12, 2017. Sorry we could not make this earlier but, in
addition to the leadership visits, each board member is assigned to work with committees/task forces this year and we
also have NCEES Board meeting they have to attend. | hope this is satisfactory to you and the South Dakota Board.

We'll be back in touch early in 2017 to work out the details for Treasurer Thompson’s visit.

Jerry

From: Jerry Carter [mailto:icarter@ncees.org]
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 2:27 PM
To: Patterson, Kathryn

Subject: RE: Leadership Visit

Thanks! Hoping to make the November meeting but having some flexibility will be appreciated.

Jerry



